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The gist of our vision is 'Together Towards
Tomorrow'. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
Limited believes in togetherness with its customers, \

in its march on the road to growth and progress

with services. To achieve the desired goal, there

will be pursuit of excellence at all stages with a

climate of continuous improvement, because, in
EXIM Bank, we believe, the line of excellence is
never ending. Bank's strategic plans and networking |

will strengthen its competitive edge over others in

rapidly changing competitive environments. Its

personalized quality services to the customers with

the trend of constant improvement will be

cornerstone to achieve our operational success.
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The bank has chalked out the following corporate objectives in order to
ensure smooth achievement of its goals:

+ To be the most caring and customer friendly and service oriented bank.

+ To create a technology based most efficient banking environment for its
customers.

+ To ensure ethics and transparency in all levels

+ To ensure sustainable growth and establish full value of the honourable
shareholders and

+ Above all, to add effective contribution to the national economy

Eventually the bank also emphasizes on:

+ Provide high quality financial services in export and import trade

+ Providing efficient customer service

+ Maintaining corporate and business ethics

+ Being trusted repository of customers' money and their financial adviser

+ Making its products superior and rewarding to the customers

+ Display team spirit and professionalism

+ Sound Capital Base

+ Enhancement of shareholders wealth

+ Fulfilling its social commitments by expanding its charitable and
humanitarian activities

04



o
i

i
e
o

Board of Directors

Chairman
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder

Directors

Mr. Mohammad Abdullah

Mr. Md. Faiz Ullah

Mrs. Nasima Akhter

Mr. A.K.M. Nurul Fazal Buloul
Alhaj Md. Nurul Amin

Mr. Zubayer Kabir

Mr. Md. Habibullah

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan

Mr. Abdullah Al-Zahir Shapan
Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah
Bay Leasing & Investment Ltd.
(Represented by Mr. Mahbubur Rashid)

it

Managing Director
Mr. Kazi Masihur Rahman

Company Secretary
Mr. Md. Golam Mahbub

.
i

o
-

(:‘d{l‘ i

ﬂﬁ}’ »‘V\“&

=
A5




List of Sponsors

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder

Mr. Md.. Nazrul Islam Swajpan
Mr. Mohammad Abdullah
Mr. Md. Altaf Hossain

Mrs. Nasreen Islam

Mr. Md. Mazakat Harun

Mr. Abdullah Al-Mamun

Mr. Md. Fahim Zaman Pathan
Mrs. Asma Begum

Engr. Aminur Rahman Khan
Mr. Zubayer Kabir

Alhaj Md. Nurul Amin

Mrs. Rizwana K. Riza

Mr. Md. Habibullah

Mr. Md. Nur Hussain

Mrs. Hasina Akhter

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha

Mr. AK.M. Nurul Fazal Bulbul
Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan

Mr. Abdullah Al-Zahir Shapan
Mrs. Rabeya Khatoon

Mrs. Mahmuda Begum

Mrs. Nasima Akhter

Mrs. Sabira Sultana

Mrs. Mamtaj Begum

Mr. Md. Shaiful Alam

Mrs. Hamida Rahman

Mr. Md. Faiz Ullah

Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah
Mrs. Rubina Shahid

06



Mr. Mohammad Abdullah

Mr. Md. Faiz Ullah

Mrs. Nasima Akhter

Mr. A.KM. Nurul Fazal Buloul
Alhaj Md. Nurul Amin

Mr. Zubayer Kabir

Mr. Md. Habibullah

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan

Mr. Abdullah Al-Zahir Shapan
Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah

Bay Leasing & Investment Ltd.
(Represented by Mr. Mahbubur Rashid))

Mr. Kazi Masihur Rahman

07



%

Board Audit Committee

nairmal

Mr. A.K.M. Nurul Fazal Bulbul

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan
Mr. Zubayer Kabir

Mr. Md. Golam Mahbub

08



Shariah Council

Professor Maulana Mohammad Salah Uddin
Ex. Principal, Madrasha-e-Alia, Dhaka.

Memt

Maulana Mohammad Sadequl Islam
Imam & Khatib, Mohakhali DOHS Jame Masjid.

Professor H. M. Shahidul Islam Barakaty
Director, Southeast University.

Mr. A.S.M. Fakhrul Ahsan
Ex. Deputy Governor, Bangladesh Bank.

Hafez Maulana Mufti Mohammad Khairullah
Chief Mufti, Jamia Ambarshah Al-Islamiah, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka

Hafez Quari Maulana Mufti Mohammad Nuruddin
Senior Pesh Imam & Acting Khatib, Baitul Mukarram National Masjid

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman, Board of Directors, EXIM Bank

Mr. A.K.M Nurul Fazal Bulbul
Chairman, IT Steering Committee, EXIM Bank

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan
Director, EXIM Bank

Mr. Zubayer Kabir
Director, EXIM Bank

Mr. Abdullah Al-Zahir Shapan
Director, EXIM Bank

Mr. Kazi Masihur Rahman
Managing Director, EXIM Bank

09



Management Team

Mr. Kazi Masihur Rahman

Mr. Ekramul Hoque

Mr. Md. Sirajul Islam Bhuiyan

Mr. Mohammed Haider Ali Miah

Mr. Md. Karimuzzaman

M. Sirgjul Haque Miah

Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman

Mr. Khondoker Rumy Ehsanul Hug
Mr. Fazal Akhter

Mr. Md. Akhtar Hossain

Mr. Mohd. Alamgir

Mr. Md. Zakaria Farug

Mr. Md. Golam Mahbub

Mr. AY.M. Naimul Islam

Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir

Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Bari

Mr. Md. Muhibbul Abrar Choudhury
Mr. Khondoker Nayeemul Kabir
Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain
Mr. Shaikh Bashirul Islam

Mr. Sheikh Moyeen Uddin

Mr. Md. Shahidullah

Mr. Moniruzzaman Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman

Mr. Md. Anisul Alam

Mr. Khorshed Alam Chowdhury

Mr. Md. Zoshim Uddin Bhuiyan

Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain Mazumder
Mr. Mohammad Hanif

Mr. Md. Muniruzzaman

Mr. Md. Shahjahan

Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmad

Mr. S. M. Abu Zaker

Mr. Md. Abduz Zaher

Mr. Abu Hena Md. Mohsin

Mr. Md. Moidul Islam

Mr. Md. Abdul Jobbar Chowdhury
Mr. M. Sakhawat Hossain

Mr. Tariqul Islam Choudhury

Mr. Md. Zakir Hossain

Mr. . M. Nawaz Al

Mr. Md. Shah Alam

Mr. Md. Albdur Rahman

Mr. Mosleh Uddin Ahmed

Mr. Md. Abdul Halim

Mr. Md. Rashedul Hasan

Ms. Maksuda Khanom

Mr. Md. Zakir Anam

Mr. Mefta Uddin Khan

Mr. Khandker Md. Mostasir
Mr. Md. Mostafa

Mr. Md. Shah Azam

Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin

Mr. Md. Solaiman Mridha

Mr. Md. Hasan Faruk

Mr. Mohammad Abdul Qaium Khan
Mr. Md. Mahbubul Alam

Mr. Md. Nurul Absar

Mr. Md. Shahjahan Patwary
Mr. Md. Israil Khan

Mr. Mohammad Abul Hashem
Mr. Md. Aminul Islam

Mr. Md. Mumtaz Ahmed

Mr. Md. Akhteruzzaman

Mr. Md. Osman Ali Miah

Mr. Kazi Nesar Uddin Ahamed
Mr. Md. Rafiqur Rahman

10



Corporate Information

L)

M/S. Pinaki & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Room No. 82-83 (2nd floor)
Aziz Super Market

Shahbag, Dhaka.

Date of Incorporation : June 02, 1999
Inauguration of First Branch  : August 03, 1999
Authorized Capital : Tk. 350.00 Crore
Paid-up-Capital : Tk. 214.219 Crore
Number of Branches : 35

Proposed Branches : 09 (Nine)

Credit Rat
JeUIL Ra

Long Term : A (Adequate Safety)
Short Term : ST-2 (High Grade)
Notification of Reporting : June 03, 2008

stered
Printers Building (5th, 6th, 10th & 13th Floor)
5 Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Tel.: 9561604, Fax: 880-2-9556988

E-mail: exmho@bdonline.com
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Website: www.eximbankod.com
SWIFT:EXBKBDDH
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Financial Performance at a Glance

(Amount in million Taka)

Sl.No.| Particulars 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
1 Authorized Capital 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 3500.00 3500.00
9 Paid-up Capital 313.88 627.75 878.85 1713.76 2142.20
3 Shareholder's Equity 748.27 1400.00 1912.42 3111.69 4042.53
4 Total Capital (Tier | + Tier II) 871.77 1592.44 2179.81 3467.37 4569.56
5 Statutory Reserve 298.20 357.33 569.99 810.88 1134.64
6 Total Assets 17888.66 24355.75 33716.70 41793.54 51503.03
i Total Liabilities 17140.38 929955.75 31804.28 38681.86 47460.50
8 Deposits 1524297 19078.18 28319.21 35032.02 41546.57
9 Investment (General) 12989.12 19332.44 26046.34 32641.27 40195.24
10 | Investment (Shares & Bonds) 2377.07 1542.99 1633.03 9933.25 2457.72
il Total Contingent liabilities 7897.56 8999.48 15941.53 18994.09 29632.65
19 Total Risk Weighted Assets 12026.95 16780.64 25681.45 32401.36 40706.47
13 Total Fixed Assets 127.72 150.82 166.98 178.43 200.70
14 Operating Income 1961.91 2644.59 3433.39 4967.57 6407.96
15 | Operating Expenditure 1399.25 1808.78 9957.63 3588.89 4499.76
16 Profit before provision and tax 562.66 835.81 1175.76 1378.67 1908.20
17 Profit before tax 478.51 645.64 1063.30 1199.49 1618.80
18 Net profit after provision and tax 95479 381.80 555.34 650.29 930.84
19 Foreign Exchange Business 34619.60 49312.50 792940.00 96175.10 117900.14
a) Import Business 19260.00 26781.00 41432.00 49596.70 61399.40
b) Export Business 15124.60 29418.40 31285.00 46234.60 55790.42
c) Remittance 235.00 113.79 293.00 343.80 710.32
20 No. of Foreign Correspondent 187 190 299 246 256
21 Profit earning assets 15879.60 19746.51 98743.43 35161.48 49357.65
L Non profit earning assets 2009.06 4611.74 4973.27 6632.07 9145.38
23 Investment as a % of total Deposit 80.62% 101.33% 91.97% 93.18% 96.75%
24 Capital Adequacy Ratio 7.25% 9.49% 8.49% 10.70% 11.23%
25 Dividend 40 40 30 25 32
Cash 40 0 0 0 7
Bonus 0 40 30 95 95

Rights Share 1R:2
26 Cost of fund 9.26% 8.40% 8.08% 9.17% 9.07%
o7 Net Asset Value Per Share 238.40 223.02 217.61 181.57 188.71
28 Earning per share (EPS) 69.20 60.82 48.61 43.48 43.45
99 | Price earning ratio (times) N/A 12.80 10.53 7.74 9.02
30 Return on Assets (ROA) before tax 3.15% 3.44% 3.49% 3.94% 4.09%
31 No. of Share holders 33 17617 15542 18771 23984
32 Number of Employees 627 768 934 1020 1104
33 | Number of Branches 19 24 28 30 35
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EXIM Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
B A W K]

Shariah Based Islami Bank Shariah Based Islami Bank
Registered Office: Printers Building, 5 Rajuk Avenue, Dhaka-1000.

NOTICE OF THE NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (the "Company")
will be held on Tuesday, August 26, 2008 at 11:00 A.M. at Bangladesh-China Friendship Conference Centre, Sher-E-Banglanagar,
Agargaon, Dhaka-1207 to transact the following business:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements including balance sheet, profit & loss accounts for the year
ended December 31, 2007 together with report of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare Dividend for the year ended December 31, 2007.

3. To appoint Auditors for the term until the next Annual General Meeting and fix their remuneration.

4. To elect Directors.

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Dated, Dhaka P e
July 27, 2008. (Md. Golam Mahbub)
Company Secretary

Notes:

1) The Record Date of the Company was Tuesday, June 17, 2008. Members' names appearing in the Register of Members of the Company on
the Record Date, will be entitled to Dividend, attend the Annual General Meeting and vote thereat.

2) Any Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint any person, as his/her Proxy or
Attorney to attend and vote on his/her behalf. A Member being a corporation or company may appoint its representative, duly appointed
and authorized, to attend and vote on its behalf. The proxy form or power of attorney or letter of authority, as the case may be, duly signed
and stamped must be submitted at the Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

3) As per directives of Securities and Exchange Commission and Bangladesh Bank, the existing auditors M/s. Pinaki & Co., Chartered Accountants,
will not be eligible for reappointment since they have completed the tenure of 03 (three) consecutive years' term as auditors of the Company.
Therefore, the Shareholders/Auditors are hereby requested to send proposal/expression of interest for appointment as auditors of the Company
alongwith relevant documents with regard to qualification and eligibility on or before August 11, 2008. Those who have already applied need
not to apply again. List of eligible auditors will be displayed in the notice Board.

4) Election schedule for election of Director will be displayed in the Notice Board at the Registered Office in due course.

5) Admission into the Meeting will be allowed on production of the attendance slip duly sigsned by the Shareholder / Proxy / Attorney /
Representative, as the case may be.
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From the Desk of the Chairman
GBI JRWET

My dear fellow members,
Assalamu Alaikum,

Please accept my heartfelt love at the memorable

event of welcoming you all to our bank's Ninth
Annual General Meeting. This ushers me with
sweet memories of interactions with our valued
shareholders in a number of annual general
meetings of the bank. Dear Shareholders, you are
the nucleus of our activities. The hope and
aspiration that you cherish for the betterment of
the bank are what drive the product and the
policy decision of the bank. So, pleasure
overrides us whenever we get communicated
with our honourable shareholders.

Dear Shareholders,

We believe our financial figures display that we
have been able to achieve a great deal in recent
years, the year 2007 being no exception to this.
Adversity in both global and national economy, oil
and other commodity price hike, unpredictable
fluctuation in exchange rate resulting into scarcity
of foreign currency, extreme liquidity crisis resulting
into upshot of money market rates - all were
present in 2007. The most problematic issue in
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2007 was price hike of essential commodities especially
food items at rocket speed. While the healthier was the
inflation, the skinner was the investment and economic
condition of the country. The business environment of the
country was gloomy indeed. But against all odds, we
sustained our journey towards higher progress and
achieved considerable growth almost in every sphere.

Dear Shareholders,

You all know how the year 2007 was in financial aspects. The
economy of Bangladesh has never been so unstable for a
couple of decades. Despite, by the grace of almighty Allah,
the Bank worked its way out against the storm. The Bank
scored an operating profit of Tk. 2,050.00 million which is
45% higher than that of 2006. As on 31st December 2007
total deposit of the Bank stood at Tk.41,546.57 million
showing a growth rate of 18.60%, total amount of Investment
of the Bank stood at Tk.40,195.24 million with a growth rate
of 23.14%. During the year, the Bank opened 28,872 import
letters of credit and the import volume stood at Tk.61,399.40
million with a growth of 23.80% in comparison with previous
year. The growth of the export business has significantly been
increased by 20.67%. It stood at Tk.55,790.42 million as of
December 31, 2007 against Tk.46,234.59 million of the
previous year. Foreign Remittance of the Bank stood at
Tk.710.32 million as of December 31, 2007 as against
Tk.343.78 million in 2006. In my opinion, the Bank's
performance is satisfactory in every business aspect.

Dear Shareholders,

You are all gladly welcome to participate actively in this
Annual General Meeting. We are here to discuss about
the past earnings and achievements as well as future
policy and guidelines of the Bank and your valuable
suggestions are sure to adorn and enrich the process.
Please, feel free to express your opinion in this regard.
You all know that the Bank started its journey with an
authorized Capital of Tk.1,000 million while it's initial Paid
up Capital was Tk.225.00 million subscribed by the
sponsors in the year 1999. Subsequently, the Bank has
raised its Authorized Capital up to Tk.3,500.00 million.
The Capital and reserve of the Bank as on 31st December
2007 stood at Tk.4,042.53 million including paid up
capital of Tk.2,142.19 million. To broaden our capital base
the Board has recommended for issuance of 25% Bonus
shares as stock dividend in addition to recommendation
of 7% cash dividend. This will enhance the paid up
capital base up to Tk.2,677.75 million. Moreover, we shall
have to disburse a total of Tk.149.95 million to pay you,
the shareholders, as cash dividend if approved. | invite
you to decide upon this suggestion prudently.

Dear Shareholders,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is always of great
concern to EXIM Bank. It is a duty fulfilling of which lets us
feel that something for country has been done. And the
men behind the scene are you all whose perennial
patronization have assisted the bank to fulfill CSR
smoothly. In 2007, under the scholarship programme, we
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provided financial aid to five hundred students all over
the country. Under the Education Promotion Scheme, we
have planned to provide profit free investment to a
number of meritorious students for higher education in
universities and medical colleges. Besides, we made
considerable contribution for the treatment of poor and
distressed people. The downtrodden people affected
by natural calamities are of also prime concern to EXIM
Bank. EXIM donated BDT 15 million to government's relief
fund for the devastating 'SIDR' affected people. We also
pay Zakat as per Shariah.

| am also pleased to announce that EXIM Bank Foundation
has already been registered and obtained certificate of
incorporation in August '07. We contribute 2% of our
operating profit to our Foundation to undertake various
charitable activities. The infra-structural development of our
promised charitable hospital is almost complete and we
hope that soon it will render its charitable service for
common people. EXIM has also imprinted its little footstep
On our country's sports arena.

In our vision, we always cherish to contribute consistently
and significantly whenever the corporate social responsibility
comes into focus. We wish to translate our unfulfiled dreams
into reality in imminent time. Let us pray to the Most Graceful
Allah to bless us with strong aptitude and impetus to carry
our dreams to the estuary of reality.

Dear Shareholders,

At the finale, | feel myself fortunate to get the chance of
expressing my heartfelt gratitude to our shareholders,
patrons, well-wishers, business partners, external auditors,
regulatory bodies including Bangladesh Bank, Securities &
Exchange Commission, Stock exchanges and Registrar of
Joint Stock Companies & Firms for their invaluable advice
and directives from time to time as well as the far-sighted
management and the committed employees of the Bank for
their contribution to such a successful year 2007.

Though last but not the least, | would like to ensure you that
our endeavour for goals higher will remain ever persistent.
Looking back in the past will only serve as self-assessment but
not anyway will make us stagnant with the burden of pride of
past glory. Dear shareholders, having prayed for your good
health and peace to the Omnipresent, the Almighty Allah; |
would also like to create an air of gentle peace in your minds
by assuring you of our untiring efforts for greater
achievements with the undertone of the following lyrics:

But | have promises to keep,
And miles to go before | sleep,
And miles to go before | sleep.

Thank you all.

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman
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Muhtaram,
Assalamu Alaikum,

By the grace of the Almighty Allah, Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited (EXIM Bank) has successfully
completed its eighth year of operation and entered into
the ninth in 2007, with stronger financial fundamentals and
corporate values. Since the inception of the Bank in
1999, EXIM bank remained market-based and business
oriented. As a caring bank it has gradually transformed its
operational and business strategies to exceed the
expectations of its valued clients. Accordingly EXIM Bank's
market has also evolved through realignment of banking
functionalities and processes. Now it is a well recognised
fact that EXIM Bank is not only the fastest growing private
sector bank in the country, it has built up its capacity to
position itself as one of the most dynamic market leaders
in near future. The working results for 2007 described in
this Annual Report are testimony that the operational and
strategic business decisions made and the clientele built
by the Bank management up to this point have been well-
founded. Last year has seen EXIM bank continue to grow
in accord with the bank's vision and ambition. We thank
the Almighty Allah, who has strengthened EXIM Bank family
with His continued blessings.

As we all know, the year 2007 had its ups and downs,
both in international and domestic financial market, and
our banking industry tried to reach equiliorium between
the highs and lows it had experienced. Certain global
factors including increased oil price and unstable
international commodity market had a negative impact on
our economy as well as the banking industry. Moreover,
aggressive competition, pressing need for broad based

Managing Director's Report
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technological changes and innovation of new financial products
and increasing impact of globalisation have created a
challenging environment for the banks operating in Bangladesh.
The biggest challenge was to balance cost, profitability, risk,
liquidity and the customer experience.

Despite all these challenges and constraints, at EXIM Bank, we
have been able to maintain a sustained growth and balanced
performance in 2007. The Bank, with its network of 35 branches,
continued to remain strong and vibrant in all key areas of
operation. The achievements that we made in 2007 were
possible due to our clear understanding of the business of local
banking as well as global exposure and anticipation of ever
expanding customers' needs. We strongly believe that
differentiating our customers from the competition is the best
way to facilitate growth. Therefore, our policy is to foster sincere
trust and balance in our relationships with our customers, the
regulators, the wider range of business community we serve and
the worldwide network of correspondent banks we reciprocally
interact with. In addition to the remarkable growth in assets and
profitability, Bank's financial statements for 2007 definitely reflect
the stability of its financial position supported by enhanced
operational efficiency, sufficient liquidity, capital adequacy,
extremely high quality assets, mitigation of core risks, and a
conservative approach towards risk and compliance issues. The
measures taken during the year to rationalise costs, reduce core
risks and optimise capital management were essential parts of
our strategy to uphold the operational efficiency of EXIM Bank. In
order to retain our strong competitive position in the market,
during the year 2007, we continued to upgrade our manpower
and infrastructure, made considerable strategic investments in the
latest state-of-art information technology solutions, augmented
our delivery channels and capability and focused on
introduction of tailor made innovative corporate and retail
products to satisfy the growing needs of our valued clients.

Although in the year 2007 the financial market had been hit by
reduced margin and expensive foreign exchange, we made
reasonably higher profit compared to our peer group. In fact
our performance was even better than many of the first and
second generation private banks. While the gross income of the
Bank grew by about 29%, the Bank recorded an operating profit
of Tk. 2050 million which is 45% higher than that of 2006. As at
the end of 2006, our total deposit was Tk. 3503 Crore which
was increased to Tk. 4155 Crore as on 371st December 2007,
registering a growth of 18.60%. On the other hand, our
investment has shown a growth of 23.14% during the year
under review from Tk. 3264 Crore to Tk. 4020 Crore. We
opened 28,872 L/Cs valuing US$ 884.9 milion and handled
26,330 export documents valuing US$ 811.7 million. Compared
to the volume of 2006, the aggregate foreign trade business
handled by the bank through its 12 AD branches showed an
increase by about 24% which is much above the market
average. With a view to bridging the gap between import
payment and export receipt, the Bank entered into remittance
arrangement with a good number of globally reputed leading
exchange companies operating in different parts of the world to
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facilitate home bound remittance of NRBs working and living
abroad. Due to this initiative, the inflow of foreign remittance
through EXIM Bank stood at Tk. 710.32 million as of December
31, 2007 as against Tk. 343.78 million in 2006, registering a
tremendous growth of 107%. We made adequate provision
against all kinds of investments including off-balance sheet items,
as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The non-performing
investment (NPI) ratios have been brought down to 1.58% from
that of 1.80% as at the end of 2006. We sincerely believe that
restructuring or repackaging of distressed investment never
resolves the problem and the root cause of NPl because by
doing these the NPIs can e only shifted into new vehicles.

Like the previous years, in 2007, while we maintained our focus
on corporate and trade finance, we have also taken strategic
initiatives to diversify our investment in retail and SME segments
of the economy. Our investment portfolio has been further
diversified and the deposit-mix has improved. In the area of
trade finance business we have made commendable progress
by way of strengthening our relationship with the existing
correspondent banks and expanding new relationship. EXIM
Bank joined the Global Trade Finance Programme (GTFP) of
International Finance Corporation (IFC), the private sector arm of
the World Bank Group. The programme will provide the Bank
with risk coverage in a difficult market and a global network that
will help grow its trade finance business. EXIM Bank is one of
the very few banks in Bangladesh that have entered into such an
agreement with IFC. We have also started merchant banking
operations which broadly Includes Underwriting, Issue
Management and Port-folio Management. Visa International has
approved principal membership to EXIM Bank. All necessary
arrangement has been completed to launch the first shariah
compliant visa card (both local and international) in the country
for which there is tremendous demand.

Another positive in 2007 was EXIM Bank's credit rating being
raised by Credit Rating and Information Services Limited (CRISL).
They have upgraded the rating of EXIM Bank to "A" from "A-" in
the Long Term and "ST-2" from "ST-3" in the Short Term. Besides,
Dun and Bradstreet SAME Ltd. has assigned 5A2 - Condition
Good (Low Risk) for our bank which means the subject is
financially sound and is maintaining competitive trading record.

At EXIM Bank, we have always emphasised on the development
of human resources. From the beginning the Bank has been in
constant hunt for meritorious and professionally skilled
manpower in all levels of recruitment. We have never
compromised on professional standard and therefore,
maintained transparency and neutrality in our recruitment
process. In order to ensure up-gradation of the knowledge and
skills of our human resources, Bank management has given
utmost iImportance to training for its officers and executives.

In today’'s banking industry, human skills alone can hardly succeed
in ensuring delivery of expected level of banking services unless
there is proper IT support in place. Keeping this in view, all our
branches have been computerised from day one of their
operation. In order to ensure complete automation of all its
functionalities, the Bank has entered into a contract with Temenos
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- a Switzerland based banking software company. We have
procured their centralised Shariah based Core Banking Software
T24 which is currently under the process of implementation with
the support of Bank's own project team of 20 members who
received training on the system in Chennai, India. The new core
banking system is a customer-centric robust system which will
keep the Bank up and running 24 hours a day and 7 days a
week, offering our customers with the best banking experience.
We are committed to work extremely hard behind the scenes to
helo our customers grow. The new IT platform will also provide
the Bank with the tools necessary to implement BASEL-Il in terms
of better MIS, better analysis of core risk elements and better
control over operational risks. Bank has already established a well
organised BASEL-Il Implementation Unit (BIU).

Although we are happy about the results achieved in 2007, we
are not complacent. We have come a long way - but still we
have a long way to go. We are keenly aware that we must not
lose our momentum and initiative. We want to continue to be
perceived as an innovative service provider in the financial
sector, and we wish to further strengthen our position as a key
player in the Bangladesh financial market. We promise, in the light
of what we have achieved so far, specially in 2007, that we shall
move forward and make concerted efforts to achieve much
more in the years to come.

It would not have been possible for the Bank to achieve such a
good result in 2007 without the relentless effort of the entire
management team, the dedicated hard work of our employees,
confidence and trust placed upon the Bank management by the
Board of Directors and overwhelming support extended by our
customers. In EXIM Bank we have a wonderful and extremely
motivated workforce - we work as a team and we are proud of
our team. We thank all the stakeholders and at the same time,
we promise to live up to their expectations in the future. It's all
part of our commitment to you. Because it matters to our
stakeholders, it matters to us. Going forward, we will present
ourselves with qualitative and quantitative improvements
through better performance, better results and better corporate
values. In year 2008 the financial market will see a better
performing EXIM Bank - moving forward with its customers and
shareholders towards a brighter future.

Before | conclude, on behalf of the Management of the Bank, |
must thank our Chairman and the members of the Board of
Directors, Sponsors and to our valued shareholders for their
support and guidance. We also express our gratitude to
Bangladesh Bank and other prudent regulators, for their
cooperation and support.

Finally, | once again pray to Allah, the Almighty and the most
merciful, to help us, in achieving greater goals and fruitful results
for EXIM Bank in the days to come.

Allah Hafez.

X, Nkt

Kazi Masihur Rahman
Managing Director
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Photographs of Events

A meritorious student is
receiving 'Exim Bank
Scholarship' from

Dr. Saleh Uddin Ahmed, the
Governor of Bangladesh Bank.
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder,
the Chairman of Exim Bank, is
also seen in the picture

A partial view of shareholders who attended the 8th AGM of the Bank
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Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder, Chalrman of the Bank addressing at the maugura\ ceremony of Karwan Bazar Branch
Kazi Masihur Rahman, Managing Director & Directors of the Bank, are also seen in the picture

Opening ceremony of Saver Branch
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Photographs of Events

A partial view of the
Shariah Council
Meeting -

Inauguration of Foot Over
., Bridge at Paribagh, founded
by the Bank's contribution.

A partial view of Board
Audit Committee Meeting

Exim Bank distributes Relief among the flood- victim
people at Munshigonj, leaded by AKM. Nurul Fazal
Bulbul, Secretary General of EXIM Bank Foundation
along with D.C, Additional S.P, Civil Surgeon,
Munshigonj Area Commander of Joint Forces, Social
Elite and local Press Club.
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Directors' Report

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

It is a great pleasure to present before you the Directors'
Report and Audited Financial Statements together with
Auditors’ Report for the year ended December 31, 2007. In
the Report, there is room for having a glimpse on the
performance and affairs of the Bank for the same year and a
brief overview of the global and local economic phenomena
of 2007 has been infused in the report too.

World Economy

Despite usual financial turoulences, the global economy
sustained to spread out robustly in the first half of 2007, with
growth running above 5%. China’'s economy gained further
momentum, growing by 11.50%, while India and Russia
continued to grow very strongly. These three countries alone
have accounted for one-half of global growth over the past
year. Robust expansions also continued in other emerging
market and developing countries, including low-income
countries in Africa. Among the advanced economies, growth
in the euro area and Japan slowed in the second quarter of
2007 after two quarters of strong gains. In the United States,
growth averaged 2.25% in the first half of 2007 as the housing
downturn continued to apply considerable drag.

Inflation has been controlled in the advanced economies, but
it has risen in many emerging market and developing countries,
reflecting higher energy and food prices. In the United States,
core inflation has gradually eased to below 2%. In the euro
area, inflation has generally remained below 2% this year, but
energy and food price increases contriouted to an up tick in
September; while in Japan, prices have essentially been
tolerable.

In the face of turbulent conditions in financial markets, the
baseline projections for global growth have been marked
down moderately, although growth is still expected to
continue at a solid pace. The global economy is projected to
grow by 5.9% in 2007 and 4.8% in 2008-the latter forecast is
0.4% lower than previously expected.

This would still leave global growth at a solid 4.75%,
supported by generally sound fundamentals and
strong momentum in emerging market economies. Risks
to the outlook, however, are firmly on the downside,
centered on the concern that financial market strains
could deepen and trigger a more pronounced global
slowdown. Thus, the major concern of policymakers is
to restore more normal financial market conditions and
safeguard the expansion. Additional risks to the
outlook include potential inflation pressures, volatile ol
markets, and the impact on emerging markets of strong
foreign exchange inflows. At the same time, longer-
term issues such as population aging, increasing
resistance to globalization, and global warming are a
source of concern.
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The Economy of Bangladesh

Bangladesh's economy grew on an average at above 6.0
percent in the last four years up to FYO7. According to the
provisional estimates of the Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics
(BBS), real GDP recorded a strong growth of 6.5 percent in
FY07, which is marginally lower than 6.6 percent recorded
in FY06. This growth was commendable as it was achieved
in a challenging environment marked by high and volatile oil
prices, phasing out of the MFA quota, labour unrest in the
garment industry and confrontational political situation of the
country in the first half of FY07.

With reasonable support from agriculture sector, the 6.5
percent real GDP growth was underpinned mainly by
industry sector and services sector. The expansion was
broad based, registering positive growth by all sectors and
sub-sectors of the economy. Spurred by a robust 9.5
percent growth in industry sector and 6.7 percent growth in
services sector, GDP growth during the year was also aided
by 3.2 percent growth in the agriculture sector.

The domestic savings-investment gap as percent of GDP
decreased to 3.8 percent in FYO7 from 4.4 percent in FY06
reflecting higher savings growth. The domestic savings-
investment gap was met with net factor income from
abroad which increased by 37.0 percent in FYO7.

The rising trend of inflation of FY06 as measured by CPI
continued in FYO7 mainly due to higher prices of oil and
some other imported goods in the international market,
distortions in the supply side factors and demand pressure
generated from excess money supply. Slower import of
consumer necessities pulling their domestic prices
heightened the price pressures. Annual average CPI (base
FY96) inflation as of end June 2007 was 7.20 percent,
compared to 7.16 percent as of end June 2006. There was
a notable increase of food prices component of CPI
inflation from 7.8 percent as of end June 2006 to 8.1
percent as of end June 2007.

Maintaining a favourable investment environment and a
sound macroeconomic management are important to
strengthen private sector investment in the economy. In
view of medium term outlook of sustainable economic
growth and low inflation for world and south Asian
economies and assuming continuation of prudent policies
and progress in advancing structural reforms, the near and
medium term economic prospects of Bangladesh appear
favourable.

Financial overview of the Bank

The performance of the bank is more significant in both
development and achievements of continuous growth rate
in all the areas of banking operations, during the period
under review. The Bank has successfully earned a pre-tax
profit of Tk.1,618.80 million registering an annual growth of
34.96% than that of the previous year. It has successfully
mobilized Tk.41,546.57 million deposit from depositors and
has arranged disbursement of Tk.40,195.94 million as
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investment to 18,198 accounts as on 315t December 2007
through its 35 Branches. The total Income and expenditure
of the Bank were Tk.6,407.96 million and Tk.4,499.76
million respectively during the period under review. The
return on assets (ROA) after tax was 2% well above the
banking-industry average. The achievements were possible
because of the service excellence of management team
with support from a very resourceful and skilled workforce
rendering efficient and specialized services.

Capital and Reserve Fund

The Bank started its voyage with an authorized Capital of
Tk.1,000 million while it's initial Paid up Capital was
Tk.225.00 million subscribed by the sponsors in the year
1999. The Bank has already tuned its authorized capital to
Tk.3,500 million in the year 2006 to accommodate its
increasing capital base by issuing bonus & rights shares as
well as reserves. The Capital and reserve of the Bank as on
315t December 2007 stood at Tk.4,042.53 million
including paid up capital of Tk.2,142.19 million. The Bank
also made provision on unclassified investments which
amounted to Tk.409.67 million.

Deposit

Deposit is one of the principal sources of fund for
investment of commercial
banks and investment of
deposit is the main stream of
revenue in banking business.
The total deposit of the Bank
stood at Tk.41,546.57 million
as on December 2007
against Tk. 35,032.02 million
of the previous year which is
an increase of 18.60%. This
growth rate may be termed
as a remarkable achievement
for the Bank. The present strategy is to increase the deposit
base through maintaining competitive rates of Profit and
having low cost of funds.

Mudaraba Term Deposits
Tk. 33682.92 million (81.07%)

Investment
Total amount of Investment of the Bank stood at Tk.40,195.24

Deposit Mix

FC Deposits Tk. 131.71 milion (0.32%)
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terms and conditions of CRM (Credit Risk Management) while
approving all sorts of investments to clients.
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Investments (Share & Bonds)
The size of the investment portfolio in 2007 is Tk.2,457.72
million while it
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The growth of the export business has been increased by
20.67%. It
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Foreign Remittance of the Bank stood at Tk.710.32 million as
of December 31, 2007 as against Tk.343.78 million in
9006. Besides, the Bank has taken initiatives to make
remittance arrangements with some leading exchange
houses at abroad.

Shariah Council of the Bank

To guide, monitor and supervise the banking activities
complying Shariah principle, a learned Shariah Council is
working in this Bank since inception of its islami tbanking
branches, which has become more effective after
transformation of its operation from traditional to fully
Shariah based Islamic banking system. The council consists
of 19 members who are prominent ulema, reputed
bankers and eminent economists of the country. Professor
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Maulana Mohammad Salah Uddin is the Chairman of the
council. Total 05 (five) meetings of the council were held
during the period.

Prime operational Area

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited is a commercial
bank. As such, it offers all traditional banking services
including a wide range of savings and investment scheme
products, foreign exchange and ancillary services with the
support of modern technology and professional
management. But each and every organization within the
industry emphasizes or concentrates around a particulars
service or a particular type of business. As our name
suggests, we put more emphasis on export and import
trade handling and financing. Another area of business
concentration of EXIM Bank is Readymade Garments. Now a
day, the bank has become the pioneer in promoting
Readymade Garment industries and one of the largest
financiers in this sector. Since inception, the Bank foresighted
the bright prospects of this sector and extended finance to
the deserving and promising entrepreneurs. It provides this
sector with financial support including market information &
advice and today the garment sector constitutes the lion
portion of the total export of the Company. Besides
Readymade Garments, EXIM Bank also finances in export
and import of other commodities like electronic goods,
machineries, food items etc.

Financial Features of the Bank

To suit the needs of clients of different strata in the society
so as to tap resources for use in the banking channel for
accelerating the pace of economic operation, mobilization
of funds is one of the major functions of Banking Business.
With the view of above, EXIM Bank has been operating a
number of popular and innovative financial products and
redesigning the offer from time to time considering the
benefit of depositors, clients and Bank. The principal
financial products and services of the Bank are as follows:

Deposit products:

o Al-Wadiah Current Deposit Account

Mudaraba Savings Deposit Account (MSB, MSTD, RFCD, NFCD)
Mudaraba Term Deposit Receipt

Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme

Mudaraba Monthly Income Scheme

Mudaraba Super Savings Scheme (Double Scheme)
Mudaraba Multiplus Savings Scheme (Triple Scheme)
Mudaraba Hajj Scheme

o

O 0O O0OO0OO0Oo

Investment Products:
Corporate Finance
Commercial Finance
Industrial Finance
Project Finance

Lease Finance
Syndicate Finance
Hire Purchase Finance
Real Estate Finance
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Automation in EXIM Bank

In today’s global business scenario, particularly in banking
sector, technology plays a vital role. IT helps the Financial
Institutions in executing all sorts of customer friendly
anking operations with cost efficient services. Technology
has become an aide of necessity rather than option in
financial institution(s).

Keeping this in view, the bank has already computerized all
of its Branches from day one of its opening. However, under
a comprehensive strategy of 3-phase state-of-the-art
automation program, the Bank, in its first phase, has
connected all the branches through Wide Area Network
using VSAT, optical fiber, radio link and Digital Data Network
(DDN) connections for providing  any-branch-banking
services to its valued customers and our customers are
currently enjoying any-branch-banking facility through our
network of 35 branches.

The second phase started from the middle of last year. In this
phase, Bank has procured a centralized Shariah based Core
Banking Software - Temenos T24. Temenos is a Switzerland
based software company devoted for developing software
for the banking and financial institutions. Its software is
reportedly running in more than 445 banks and financial
institutions around the globe.

The bank has already completed the construction of a
centralized Data Center with all modern equipments and
devices at Dhanmondi Tower, Dhanmondi. Procurement of
hardware and other related software has been completed.
A team of 20 members of executives and officers have been
trained on the implementation of the Core Banking Software
from Chennai, India. This team is now working on the
implementation process of the banking software. After
having successfully completed the necessary customization
and UAT, the new centralized Core Banking System (CBS) will
oe initially implemented in three branches and Head office
of the bank by October 2008. Then the CBS will be gradually
rolled out all other branches.

In the 3rd phase of Bank’s IT strategic plan, incorporation of
different electronic delivery channels like ATM, POS, Internet
banking, mobile banking etc. will be done in the year 2009.
After completion of the 3rd phase, the bank is expected to
become a technologically advanced financial service
provider - centralizing its information collection, processing,
storage and dissemination with a prime objective to ensure
cost effective banking services for maximizing the customer’s
satisfaction through state of the art technology. This will
enable the Bank to deliver a leap in efficiency towards cost
leadership.

Branch Expansion

During 2007 Bank has opened 05 (Five) new branches at
different commercially important location of the country and
thus the total number of branches raised to 35 (Thirty Five).
Out of total 35 branches, 25 are located at the prime
business centre of urban areas and remaining 10 branches
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are at rural areas of the country.
The following branches were opened during the calendar
year 2007.

AQ P ORET |
Ty Ao X! 2009 ST B 91 TR |

SIl.No. | Name of the Branch Opening Date TRER | MR A [SISIEASIIEE]

01. Comilla Branch, Comilla 10.05.2007 o). S =14, Fhar 50.0¢.2009
02. Rangpur Branch, Rangpur 20.05.2007 oR. RO MM, RO 20.0¢.2009
03. Moulvi Bazar Branch, Moulvibazar 02.09.2007 00, | THITS! IER M, GIeTO! I 03.0%.2009
04. Savar Bazar Branch, Savar 99.11.2007 08, el e i) ey .5).%009
05. Karwan Bazar Branch, Dhaka 03.12.2007 o¢. FRSIF ST XMl OiFt 00.53.2004

However, the Bank has a plan to expand its area of operation
by opening new branches to cover rest of the important
urban and rural areas of the country. Keeping this in view,
Bank will open 09(Nine) new branches in 2008 as follows:

QA 4T (AT TG Tt eFpeiS *2F 8 R 9IS IR
e IR ot T 9 AT IR | J1e 4% FqH
oot T TAFFRIT FPRR o (F) 6 79 N1 36w |

SINo. |Name of the Branch (Proposed) District | Urban/Rural TR R | MR A (o) (SR AR | 7/
01. Head Office Corporate Branch Dhaka Uroan 0. YT IR FICNED Sl B! g
Gulshan-1 GePIF-d
02. Pahartali Chittagong | Urban o3. SO R BT
03. Rajshahi Rajshahi Urban 00, ECRIE] O RS
04. Knhulna Khulna Urban 8. Rl R Al kS
05. Kushtia Kushtia Urban o¢. Eall EREl kS
06. Golapgonj Sylhet Rural oy, Clfeqreioies G E:ll
07. | Mudaforgonj Comila | Rural 0q,  |piveig gt ]
08. | Chhaganaiya Feni Rural or. [=rmARAl Skl il
09. Noria Shariatour | Rural 03, A oo Bl
Asset and Liability Management
Effective and efficient management of Assets and TR QR AR JIFHAA!

Liabilities is one of the major constraints of progressive
banking. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited has a
well organized Asset Liability Management Desk under
direct supervision of a well formed and well groomed
Asset Liability Committee (ALCO). ALM desk prepares
different sorts of reports and interprets  the
results/outcomes of different financial and technical
analysis. ALCO goes through these reports and takes all
necessary actions to cope up with the situations at hand
so that the Bank’s profit is maximized. Balance sheet risk is
the risk most intently connected with the Bank’s profitability.
The Balance Sheet risk is defined as potential change in
earnings due to change in rate of profit, foreign exchange
rates which are not of trading nature. On the other hand,
liquidiity risk can be defined as the risk or chance of failure to
meet up any withdrawal/disbursement request by a counter
party/customer. The ALCO of EXIM Bank reviews liquidity
requirement of the Bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities,
deposit and lending pricing strategy and the liquidity
contingency plan. The primary objective of the ALCO is to
monitor and avert significant volatility in Net Profit Income
(NPD), investment value and exchange earnings. Owing to the
excellent management of assets and liabilities the Bank is
growing smoothly and steadily.

Internal Control & Compliance

Internal Control & Compliance Division of EXIM Bank started
its function in the name of Audit & Inspection Division in the
year 20071. As per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines on Managing
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Core Risks of Banks - Internal Control & Compliance, Audit &
Inspection Division renamed as Internal Control &
Compliance Division in the year 2004 and working with its
3(three) departments, namely —

i) Audit & Inspection Operation Department,

i Audit & Inspection Compliance Department and

i) Audit & Inspection Monitoring Department carrying out
the planned program approved by the authority.

The ICCD was able to complete audit & inspection on each
branch as per schedule of the year 2007 and reporting in
time to the Management and Board Audit Committee. Regular
review is being done on compliance of inspection report of
both internal & Bangladesh Bank. As per guidelines of Core
Risks, Management Committee (MANCOM) is conducting
meeting regularly. The committee is reviewing & supervising
control system and inspection mechanism routing through the
committee with the policy & suggestion thereof. Internal
Control & Compliance Division is able to introduce control &
compliance system and culture within the bank.

Anti Money Laundering Activities

Money laundering has become a great concern world wide
as the funds from illicit drug trade and other anti-social
crimes make the socio economic growth turbulent. The
vested group in connection with Money Laundering tries to
get entry through Banks and Financial Institutions for filtering
their ill-gotten money.

Pursuant to the provision of the Money Laundering
Prevention Act-2002 and the pertinent guideline and circular
issued by Bangladesh Bank, EXIM Bank has accomplishing the
due assignment by attaching very high importance to it. For
successful prevention and efficient management of the risk, a
full-fledged division has been formed named Anti Money
Laundering Division at Head Office. As per guidelines, the
bank has formed a committee at head office and branch
level. Moreover the bank has designated chief compliance
officer at Head Office and compliance officers at branches
who independently review the transactions of the accounts.
Bank is very much aware to report suspicious transaction (if
any) to Bangladesh Bank and Cash Transaction Report (CTR)
on monthly basis. In order to streamline the Anti-Money
Laundering systems & procedures and to define the duties
& responsibilities of the officials at different levels of
Management "Guidance notes on prevention of Money
Laundering' provided by Bangladesh Bank, for meticulous
compliance by all concerned. In compliance with the
directives of Bangladesh Bank in this respect, EXIM Bank
imparted necessary trainings to its entire manpower on
regular basis at the Training Institute and issued number of
circulars to acquaint its officials with the money laundering
acts & methods and the ways to counter the same. Also our
branches have completed Risk Categorization based on
activity, Know Your Customer (KYC) and Transaction Profile
(TP) to all of our Client Accounts. Besides, inspections of
branches are being conducted by the Anti Money
Laundering Division of Head Office.
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BASEL-Il Implementation

BASEL-Il Accord, more popularly known as the New Accord
in Banking, is the modified version of BASEL-l. We used to
calculate our capital requirement on the basis of BASEL-l.
Owing to the limitation of Basel-1 accord, the Basel
Committee proposed a more risk sensitive framework in
June, 1999. Consequently, Basel-ll is proposed for
introduction in the financial market. The present scenario of
financial market strongly indicates the need for
implementation of Basel-ll accord in banking system and
Bangladesh is not an exception to that. Bangladesh Bank has
taken a program of implementing Basel-ll accord within the
banks operating in the economy of Bangladesh within 2010.

EXIM Bank has a well organized unit known as BASEL-Il
Implementation Unit (BIU) which is working at its best to comply
with the rules and regulations of Bangladesh Bank regarding
BASEL-Il and implement the same within the operating
procedure of the Banking by the required time frame.

Correspondent Banking

Correspondent banks are the trade partners of international
trade. EXIM Bank has already achieved tremendous success
in foreign exchange business. The Bank has established
correspondent relationship, that is, BKE agreement with 256
banks covering 119 countries across the World.

Merchant Banking
The Merchant Banking Division of EXIM Bank has already
started its operation by providing its customers Portfolio

management services. The Bank has formulated a number
of customer friendly products for its Merchant Banking
Division. The Bank has come out with a diverse range of
portfolio investment products, suiting custorner investment
needs and providing prompt advices & solutions to capital
Market business problems. The whole process is meant for
the customers’ benefit mostly. Simultaneously this will
accelerate the business growth in the country’s Capital
Market and boost up the profitability of the Bank.

Credit Card

The Master Card service provided by EXIM Bank has
gained good market reputation, which has inspired us to
make arrangements for launching a new credit card. It is
happy to note that by the grace of Almighty Allah, Exim
Bank is going to introduce Visa Islamic Card (Local,
International & Dual Currency) under the principles of Bai-
Murabaha by 2008, which will be the first Islamic Card in
true sense for any bank in Bangladesh. Meanwhile, we
have got permission from the Fiquah Committee of Central
Shariah Board as well as Bangladesh Bank (Central Bank) to
introduce the cards in gquestion.

We are hopeful that Exim Bank may be able to enrich its
Islamic image by introducing the new product
dynamically in card market. This will also add our new
channel for earning profit. In our second phase, we will
issue Visa Debit Card after the execution of Core Banking
Software as a whole.
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Human Resources and Training

Among all the factors that combine to contribute towards
the success of an organisation, human resources matter
the most. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM
Bank) firmly believes it and the transparency and neutrality
it maintains while recruiting people bear testimony to it.
Since its inception, the bank has been in a constant hunt
for merit in all levels of recruitments. As to recruiting
Management Trainee Officers, the future helmsmen of the
organization, it gets a series of merit tests conducted by
the Institute of Business Administration of the University of
Dhaka after publishing vacancy announcements in the
prominent national dailies of the country so as to pick its
future steersmen out of the largest possible merit pool.
So far a total number of 240 persons in three batches
have been offered employment as Management Trainee
Officers. To ensure a congruous combination of merit and
experience and of innovation and expertise, the bank
maintains sound modus operandi in respect of lateral
entries. So far 559 officers of junior grades and 489
executives and officers of senior grades have been
recruited in the bank. In 2007 EXIM Bank recruited 1
executive, 30 officers in senior grades and 45 officers in
junior grades. On 31 December 2007 the manpower
position of the organization was as follows:
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All successful organistions are skilled in harnessing the
existing capabilities of its workforce. But a few of them are
truly able to give birth first what its workforce potentially
is and then go for utilising its prowess. EXIM Bank groups
in the latter. It established its own training centre named
Exim Bank Training Institute at Eskaton on 1 November
2004. By 31 December 2007, the institute rendered
useful training to 1398 personnel in different training
programmes and workshops where eminent bankers,
economists, academicians, researchers and other
resource persons were invited to deliver lectures.
Besides, our personnel are sent to Bangladesh Bank
Training  Academy, Bangladesh Institute of Bank
Management, Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers
Association, the Central Shariah Board for Islamic Banks of
Bangladesh and many other reputed institutions of the
country for training on regular basis. In 2007 a total
number of 808 personnel were trained in different
institutes at home whereas 33 personnel were sent
abroad to attend overseas training programmes on a
wide array of subjects.

A good organization ensures that it itself and the people
who work for it succeed together. With this in view, the
Human Resources Division of the bank is in constant
pursuit of inventing multifarious devices to make its
people successful in their professional life. It provides the
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optimum benefits and career support to its personnel
through scores of mechanisms it has devised, like Exim
Bank Recreation and Welfare Centre, Exim Bank
Foundation, the Library at the Training Institute, Best
Performance Awards and so on. In 2007 eighty-one
executives and officers were awarded gold medals in
recognition to their extra-ordinary performance during the
year 2006. Exim Bank believes that it is the human
resources that underlie all success of the organization and
it will reach still higher goals capitalizing the prowess of its
human resources.

EXIM Bank Foundation & Social Contribution

We are delighted to inform you that EXIM Bank Foundation
has already been registered and obtained certificate of
incorporation in August'07. It is solely dedicated to the
welfare of the helpless and poor people of the society. The
Bank contribute 2% of its operating profits to the Foundation
to undertake various charitable activities.

The CSR activities of the Bank in 2007 are listed below:

o Under the scholarship programme, we provided financial
aid to five hundred students all over the country.

o Under the Education Promotion Scheme, we have planned
to provide profit free investment to a number of
meritorious students for higher education in universities and
mediical colleges.

o we made considerable contribution for the treatment of
poor and distressed people.

o The downtrodden people affected by natural calamities
are of also prime concern to EXIM Bank. EXIM donated
BDT15 million to government’s relief fund for the
devastating Sidr affected people.

o We also pay Zakat as per Shariah regularly.

In addition, the infra-structural development of our promised
charitable hospital is aimost complete and we hope that soon it
will render its charitable service for common people. EXIM has
also imprinted its little footstep on our country’s sports arena.

Credit Ratings:
CRISL rated our Long Term credit as A (Adequate safety) and
ST-2 (High Grade) which was A™ and ‘ST-3’ respectively in
the previous year.

Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines
Corporate governance is the set of processes, customs,
policies, laws and institutions affecting the way a corporation
is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate
governance also includes the relationships among the many
stakeholders involved and the goals for which the
corporation is governed.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has already issued
a Corporate Governance Guidelines for the companies that
are listed with Stock Exchanges. The specific areas covered
are composition of Board, formation of committees,
transparency in disclosure of relvant, reliable financial and
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operational information, information on ownership and
control, information on internal processing of management,
use of information technology and system, risk management
system etc. The compliance of the Guidelines is attached at
Annexure |, Il and Il of this report.

Meetings of the Board & Committees

There were 07(Seven) meetings of the Board of Directors,
48(Forty Eight) meetings of Executive Committee and 06(Six)
meetings of Audit Committee of the Board held in the year 2007.

Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Bank recommended stock
dividend @ 25% as bonus share and cash dividend @ 7%
per share of Tk.100.00 each for the year ended 31St
December 2007 subject to approval of the Ninth Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Appointment of Auditors

As per directives of Securities and Exchange Commission
and Bangladesh Bank, the existing auditors M/s. Pinaki & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, will not be eligible for
reappointment since they have completed the tenure of 03
(Three) consecutive years’ term as auditors of the Company.

Therefore, new auditors shall be appointed by the
shareholders in the ensuing ot Annual General Meeting of
the Company to hold the office until the next Annual General
Meeting and fix their remuneration.

Appreciation

On behalf of the board of directors, we express our
sincere gratitude and deepest respect to our shareholders
for their investment. We highly cherish the confidence
bestowed upon us by our sponsors, shareholders, patrons
and well-wishers. The Board of directors also express
countless thanks to the Government of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh, Bangladesh Bank, Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE),
Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE), Central Depository
Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) and Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies & Firms for their cordlial help and assistance,
valuable guidance and advices. The Board of Directors also
deeply appreciates the contribution of the management
and all members of staff for their meritorious and relentless
services with supreme sincerity and dedication.

As we step into 2008, we remain highly focused to attain
goals higher than ever as we were before. With an
experienced staff and prudent management, we are firm
believer that we shall be very much able to capitalize on
many profit opportunities ahead.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

o

Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder
Chairman
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Annexure-|

Number of Board Meetings and the attendance of Directors:

B.No,l Name of Directors - Position Meeting held 3 Attendeai o
01. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder Chairman ¥ 7

| 02. ‘r Mr. Mohammad Abdullghm - Director 7 1 o B 7
03. | Mr. Md. Faiz Ullah Director 7 -

L —
04. l Mrs. Nasima Akhter Director 7 -

05, Mr AKM. Nurul Fazal Bulbul Director 7 7

06, Alhaj Md. Nurul Amin ‘ Director 7 0 3|

7 | M?Zubayer Kabir ' Director 7 o 1 |
08. Mr. Md. Habioullah ‘ Director 7 i - B
09. Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan | Director 7 7

710, | Mr Abdullah Al-Zahir Shapan | Director 7 7 |

1| MMohammedShahioulen | Drector B 7
12. | Bay Leasing & Investment Ltd. Director 7 7 |

[ 13. Manégmg Director (EXIMWBank)iii o ] Ex-Officio Director 7 7 B

Annexure -l
The Pattern of shareholdings:

The authorized Capital of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited is Tk.350,00,00,000.00 dividend into 3,50,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk.100
each. The paid-up Capital of the Bank is Tk.214,21,96,800.00 divided into 2,14,21,968 ordinary shares. As per Section 1.4 (k) of SEC Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006 the pattern of shareholding is given below:

() Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related parties : N/A

(i) Shares held by Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audiit and their spouses and minor
children are as follows:

a) Shares held by the Directors and their spouses :

L Sl. Nii Name of the Directors ‘[ - Status. ~ No. of Shares L ~ Name of Spouses No. of Shares
| 01. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder I Chairman 0 963076 Mrs. Nasreen Islam 517,526
02 M Mohammad Abdullah ~ Director. | 833076 L Mrs. Mahmuda Begum 9.57.031
;03. Mr. Md. Faiz Ullah ) - | Director 1,4}?@45 | Mrs. fﬁq§hgg§ Akter Nil

04. Mrs. Nasima Akhter 1 Director 1 376043 Mr. Abul Kalam - Nil
05, M AKM. Nurul Fazal Buloul U biector | 109010 | M ShalaBubu Ni

06. I 77/7\lhaj Md. Nurul Amin ' Director 1 5,923,647 ‘_ Mrs. Ifat Akhter Alin Nil
| o7. { Mr. Zubayer Kabir - N DTféEFor W,7Q,?7Q | Mrs. Tahera Kabr N
108 | MrMd. Habioullah " Drector | 9275591 Mrs. Luna Parvin Shinthia Liva il
TCF " Mr Md. Abdul Mannan ' Director W,§%5977 . Mrs. Shahadara Mannan j Nil
770, | M Abdullah Al-Zahir Shapan Director | 113476 Mrs fatema Zahr Y
"11. | M Mohammed Shahidullah - ~ Director | 383117 | Mrs. Rubina Shahid 1 1,39,363
\ b | - r o
[ | e oy s s

O S [

b) Shares held by the Chief Executive Officer, Head of Internal Audiit, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and their spouses:

_SI. No. ‘ Name . Status S - ~No. of Shares Name of Spouses/Minor Children | No. of Shares
L 01 Mr. Kazi Masihur Rahman Managing Director - - N N/A | Nil
| 02. ‘ Mr. Md. Karimuzzaman VEYP & Head of Internal Audit 400 N/A ‘ Nil
103 | Mr Md. Golam Mahbub Senior Vice President & Company Secretary Nil N/A | Nil
| 04. Mr.Md. Humayun Kabir | SVP (FAD), (MBD) & Chief Financial Officer | Nil N/A J Nil

il Shares held by top five salaried employees other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer and Head of Internal Audit are as follows:

"SI No. Name Status - No. of Shares j
01. Mr. Ekramul Hogque Additional Managing Director Nil
02. Mr. Md.g'réjul Islam Bhuiyan Deputy Managing Director N Nil
03. Mn Mohammed Haider Ali Miah | Sr. Executive Vice President Nil
04. M. Sirajul Hague Miah ‘ Executive Vice President Nil
£5. Mr. Md. Fazlur Rahman ] Executive Vice President Nil

) Shareholders holdings ten percent or more voting interest in the Company: N.A
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Annexure-l|

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification
No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 20th February 2006 issued under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Compliance status

Condition Tile : Explanation for -
No. Complied | Not complied non-compliance with the condition
1.00 Board of Directors
1.1 Board's Size v
1.20) Independent Director(s) v Under process
1.2 (ii) Appointment of Independent Director(s) v Under process
13 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer v
14 The Directors’ Report to the Shareholders on
1.4 (a) Fairness of Financial Statements v
1.4 (o) Keeping proper books of accounts v
14 () Consistent application of Accounting policies in preparation of Financial Statements v
1.4 (d) Compliance with International Accounting Standard, as applicable v
1.4 (e) Soundness of Internal Control System 4
14 Ability of the Bank to continue as going concern v
14(9) Significant deviations from last year in operating results v
1.4 (h) Summary of key operating and financial data for the last three years v
1.4 () Declaration of Dividend v
1.4 () Discloser about number of Board meeting held during the year and
attendance by each Director v
1.4 (k) Shareholding pattern v
2.00 Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary
21 Appointment of
- Chief Financial Officer (CFO) v
- Head of Internal Audit v
- Company Secretary v
2.9 Requirements to Attend Board Meetings
- Chief Financial Officer (CFO) v
- Company Secretary v
3.00 Audit Committee
3.1G) Number of members of Audit Committee v
3.1 i) Inclusion of Independent Director in the Audit Committee v | Under process
3.1 (Giii) Fill up of the casual vacancy in the Audit Committee N/A
3203) Selection of Chairman of the Audit Committee v
3.2 (i) Qualification of Chairman of the Audit Committee v
33 Reporting of the Audit Committee
3310 Reporting its activities to the Board of Directors 4
33.1(i)(a)| Reporting to the Board of Directors on confiicts of interest NA
331 (6)]  Reporting to the Board of Directors on suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or|
material defect in the internal control system N/A
33.1(i) ()| Reporting to the Board of Directors on suspected infringement of laws, including
securities related laws, rules and regulations N/A ‘
33.1(i) (d)|  Reporting to the Board of Directors on any other matter which should be disclosed 1
to the Board of Directors v ‘
3:32 Reporting to the Authorities N/A
34 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors v ‘ ‘
4.00 External / Statutory Auditors
4.00 () Appraisal or valuation services or fairmess opinions 4
4.00 (D Financial information systems design and implementation v
4.00 (i) Book — keeping or other services related to accounting records |
or Financial Statements v
4.00(v) | Broker — dealer services 4
400(v) | Actuarial services v
400 (VD) | Internal audit services v
4.00 (Vi) | Any other services that the Audit Committee determines v
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Report of the Board Audit Committee

The existing Board Audit Committee is comprised of the following Directors:

Mr. A.KM. Nurul Fazal Buloul - Chairman
Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan - Member
Mr. Zubayer Kabir - Member

During the year under review, a total number of 06 (Six) meetings of the Board Audit Committee were
held. Mr. A.KM Nurul Fazal, Chairman of the committee presided over the meetings. The agenda of the
meetings were on work plan of routine inspection of Branches & Divisions of Head Office and work plan
of routine IT Audit and Inspection of Branches & Divisions of Head Office during the year 2007, detailed
discussion on inspection report on various branches, review the overdue & classified investment of the
Bank etc. The committee thoroughly discussed/evaluated/reviewed the issues of the agenda and has taken
necessary decisions and submitted the report to the Board of Directors for perusal. The Committee also
provided necessary guidelines as well as instructions as under:

O Perused the work plan of routine inspection of Branches and Divisions of Head Office for the period
under review and advised to carry out the inspection program meticulously.

O Perused the work plan of routine IT Audit & Inspection of Branches and Divisions of Head Office during
the year 2007and advised to carry out the audit as per schedule.

0 Discussed the audit reports of branches and advised the management to follow up strongly with the
branches for rectification/regularization of all lapses/irregularities as pointed out in the Report and
confirm compliance thereof.

0 Advised to apply vigorous efforts for adjustment of outstanding dues, which were not adjusted within
stipulated time.

0 Advised to realize the required commission/ charges where those were less realized.

O Reviewed the summary of classified / sticky liabilities of branches and directed to follow-up strongly for
adjustment or regularization of the accounts and advised to apply all out efforts to recover the classified
investment.

O Advised to take up the matter with concerned lawyers for early disposal of the suits in favour of the
bank and recover the Bank's dues in respect of accounts where suits were filed.

O Advised to recover the overdue installments and deals and report compliance.

O Advised to follow-up strongly for adjustment of sticky/stuck-up accounts and deals which became over
due.

O Advised to take up the matter with branches to complete the documentation formalities carefully and

retain all nd every document in respect of title, registered mortgage, insurance etc. without any lapse.

Advised to give special attention and close monitoring on the clients concerned.

B o

A.K.M. Nurul Fazal Buloul

Chairman
Board Audit Committee

O
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Report of the Shariah Council

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Honorable Shareholders,
Assalamu-Alaikum.

All praise is for Almighty Allah Subhanahu-wa-Tayala Who is the only creator of whole universe and peace & blessings of Allah

be upon the holy prophet Muhammad Sallallahu Alai-he-wa-sallam who is the last and the best and his all other companions
and followers.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Shariah Council reviewed different operational issues including those

referred to it by the Board of Directors and the management of the Bank and gave necessary guidelines & counseling based
on Shariah principles.

The responsibility of operating banking business in accordance with the Islamic principles, rules and regulations is upon the
Bank Management. The Shariah Council is entrusted to analyze and prepare independent opinion based on Islamic Shariah.

After reviewing the performance of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited for the year 2007 Shariah Council has opined as under:

01. The council organized 05 (five) Shariah meetings held in the year 2007.

02. The council gave considered decisions, necessary instructions and proper guidelines on different issues which have
been implemented by Bank Management accordingly.

03. The Bank paid yearly Zakat after proper calculation on its Zakat payable accounts.

04. Shariah Council observed that awareness about the compliance of Shariah has increased during this year as compared
to the preceding years.

05. Training course on Islami Banking to the bank officials have been imparted.

06. A guideline on lslami Banking has been made & circulated to the branches.

07. The distribution of profit & calculation on Mudaraba deposits have been done according to the Islamic principles and regulations.

08. It has been also observed that in compliance with the instruction of Shariah Council, the frequency of Shariah inspection
of the branches has been increased.

In view of the above Shariah Council has given the following suggestions:

) To develop awareness about Islamic Banking further among the employees & clients, more training on Shariah principles,
workshop on the modes of Islamic Investment, meetings, seminars, Symposiums and get together should be organized.

in Suggests that all manpower of the bank should be trained on different aspects of Shariah principles.

i) To strengthen Shariah Inspection number of Muraquibs should be gradually increased, as the number of branches are increasing.

) In order to achieve perfection in Islamic Banking principles, the officials at branch level should be more careful and
meticulous in compliance with Shariah principles in buying & selling of the goods while making investment.

v)  The Shariah Council stressed upon more frequent inspection of the branches.

May Allah give us Tawfique to achieve His satisfaction by establishing Shariah based banking in the country, Amin.
N ATV I
Professor Maulana Mohammad Salah Uddin

Chairman
Shariah Council
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Auditors' Report
to the Shareholders of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited as of December 31, 2007, and the
related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity for the year then ended together with the
notes 1-38 thereto. The preparation of these financial statements is the responsibility of the bank's management. Our responsivility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those Standards require that we plan and per-
form the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial state-
ments presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. During the year under audit the bank has waived profit on investment amounting Tk. 3,11,81,428.00 as against the appeal of
two (2) parties under Gulshan Branch.

9. Internal Control System has been found effective and may be further streamlined.
3, Provision for deferred tax appears to be to some extent high.

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the matters referred to in the proceeding paragraph, the financial
statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's
affairs as of December 31, 2007, and of the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the
Bank Companies Act 1991, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank, the Companies act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that subject to the observations noted in paragraphs 1 to 3 above:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the pur-
poses of our audit and made due verification thereof.

i) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appeared from our examina-
tion of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches.

iii) the bank's balance sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;
iv) the expenditure incurred were for the purposes of the bank's business;

v) the financial position of the Bank at 31 December 2007 and the profit for the year then ended have been properly reflected in the finan-
cial statements, and the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

vi) the financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with the Bank Companies Act 1991 and in accordance with the
accounting rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank;

vil) adequate provisions have been made for investments which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery;

viil) the financial statements conform to the prescrioed standards set in the accounting regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank after
consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

ix) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated in the financial statements;
%) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

xi) no benami and doubtful bank accounts came to our notice in the course of our audit.

xii) the bank has no overseas branch; and

xiii) 80% of the risk-weighted assets have been reviewed spending over 3864 hours.

Reak: 869

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants Dated: Dhaka, April 17, 2008
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BALANCE SHEET

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

44

Cash
In hand (including foreign currencies)
With Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank

(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice

Investments (shares and bonds)

Government securities

Others

Investments

General investments

Bills discounted and purchased

Fixed assets
Other assets

Non-banking assets

Total assets

Notes

As at 31 December, 2007

Amount in Taka

2007

4

417,038,832

4,198,001,365

4,615,040,197

377,934,754
915,100,915

1,293,035,669

2,250,000,000
207,716,314

2,457,716,314

2006

236,122,796

3,082,999,759

3,319,122,548

945,738,588

473,605,876
1,419,344, 464

2,000,081,900
933,172,388

9,233,254,288

38,214,429,999
1,980,809,223

30,567,133,959

40,195,239,999
900,702,998
9,741,993,655

2,074,136,357

51,503,027,985

32,641,270,316
178,431,761
2,002,117,585

41,793,540,962




As at 31 December, 2007

BALANCE SHEET

Amount in Taka

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL Notes 2007 2006
Liabilities
Borrowing from other banks, financial
institutions and agents 9 500,000,000 =
Deposits and other accounts 10
Al wadeah current deposits and other accounts 4,778,629,437 3,463,314,632
Bills payable 743,645,368 316,705,918
Mudaraba savings bank deposits 2,209,666,103 1,684,5926,998
Mudaraba term deposits 33,682,916,577 99 479,565,759
Call deposits | - -
Foreign currency deposits | 131,711,107 l 87,911,318 |

41,546,568,592 35,032,024,625

Other liabilities 11 5,413,930,707 3,649,831,258
Total liabilities 47,460,499,299 38,681,855,883
Capital/shareholders' equity
Paid up capital 12 2,142,196,800 1,713,757,500
Proposed cash dividend - 349,751,500
Proposed issue of bonus shares 13 - 85,687,800
Share premium 14 94,162,500 94,162,500
Dividend equalisation account 15 62,775,000 62,775,000
Statutory reserve 16 1,134,639,838 810,880,421
Retained earnings 17 608,754,548 1,670,358
Total shareholders' equity 4,0492,528,686 3,111,685,079
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 51,503,027,985 41,793,540,962
Off balance sheet items
Contingent liabilities:
Acceptance and endorsements - 18
Letters of guarantee 181 1,866,915,726 1,574,148,312
Irrevocable letters of credit 18.2 9,260,231,000 7,452,716,000
Bills for collection 18.3 1,412,114,208 1,308,859,198
Other contingent liabilities 18.4 10,093,393,939 8,658,363,853
Total contingent liabilities 99,632,654,873 18,994,087,363
Other commitments - -
Total off balance sheet items 99,632,654,873 18,994,087,363

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Managlng Director Director Dlrector Director
As per our annexed report of same date.
Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants

Date: 17.4.2008
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Particulars

Investment income

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Net investment income

Income from investment in shares/securities
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Gain on sale of investment in shares

Other operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc.

Legal expenses

Postage, stamp, telegram and telephone
Audit fees

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Managing Director's remuneration
Managing Director's fees

Directors' fees

Depreciation on and repairs to Bank's property
Other expenses

Total operating expense

Profit before provisions

Provision for investment

Provision for off balance sheet exposure
Profit before tax

Provision for tax

Deferred tax

Profit after tax

Retained earnings brought forward
Transfer from provision for diminution in value of share
Adjustment for (under)/over provision for tax made in earlier years

Profit available for appropriation

Appropriations:

Statutory reserve

Issue of bonus shares

Retained earnings carried forward

Earnings per ordinary share

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2006

3,808,085,566

(2,953,607,619)

854,477,947
190,461,375
882,976,105

998,967
155,041,956

2,013,956,350

330,992,966
79,158,724
3,090,674
39,201,661
389,875
98,883,882
3,919,032
196,500
1,578,096
44,748,138
110,130,729

635,283,277

1,378,673,073
179,182,138

1,199,490,935
539,032,593
10,166,000

650,299,342

49,989,805
4,963,123
(97,944,800)

20,708,128

671,000,470

940,890,812
498,439,300

669,330,112

1,670,358

Notes 2007
20 4,943,468,082
21 (3,587,536,298 )

1,355,931,854

29 194,378,550
93 1,042,456,394
81,216,333

24 216,439,446
2,820,422,577

95 515,785,817
26 83,969,332
97 1,819,276
28 49,088,151
935,195

29 32,647,994
4,887,000

144,000

30 9,177,217
31 57,349,344
32 171,115,272
912,218,528
1,908,204,049

33 176,243,963
113,163,000
1,618,797,086
687,953,479

930,843,607

1,670,358

1,670,358

932,513,965

323,759,417

323,759,417

608,754,548

34 43.45

43.48

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements

Manasing Directo}

Director

Date: 17.4.2008
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_—_ Director

Director

As per our annexed report of same date.

Reak 469

Pinaki & Company
Chartered Accountants




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Particulars

A) Cash flows from operating activities

Investment income receipts

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Dividend receipts

Fees and commission receipts

Cash payment to employees

Cash payment to suppliers

Income tax payments

Receipts from other operating activities
Payments for other operating activities

Cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Statutory deposit

Trading security - shares

Investments to other banks

Investments to customers

Other assets

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:

Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers

Liabilities on account of customers
Trading liabilities (borrowing)
Other ligbilities

Net cash from operating activities

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007 2006
5,099,082,488 3,865,013,155
(3,631,574,963) (2,697,321,633)

3,769,199 4,069,475
1,049,456,394 889,976,105
(520,672,817) (334,911,998)

(9,751,358) (4,585,773)

( 596,280,632) ( 500,249,757)
997,509,438 155,710,994

(342,683,133) (261,732,658)
1,278,854,616 1,178,967,840

31,738,519 (97,7929,209)

( 7,585,150,334) (6,700,777,201)

(111,431,580) ( 205,693,367)

90,853,897 (1,069,631,064)
6,423,690,070 7,789,443,399
500,000,000 .

861,959,170 ( 806,334,187)
1,490,514,358 81,316,134

R

B) Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipts from sale of securities - Treasury bill = =
Payment for purchase of securities (1250,000,000) (:500,000,000) §
Purchase of fixed assets (173,462,654 ) (51,472,903) d
Sale proceeds of fixed assets 2,475,250 1,711,726
Net cash from investing activities (1320,987,404) (549,761,177)
O Cash flows from financing activities
Share premium - -
Receipts from issue of ordinary share (rights share) - 571,252,500
Dividend paid in cash including dividend distrioution tax = =
Net cash from financing activities - 571,252,500
D) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,169,526,954 102,807,457
E) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 4,738,548,912 4,635,741,455
F) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E) 5,908,075,866 4,738,548,919
G) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash 4,615,040,197 3,319,122,548
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 1,293,035,669 1,419,344 464
Prize bonds - 81,900
5,908,075,866 4,738,548,912

47




STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

Particulars

Balance at

1 January 2007

Profit for the year

Dividend paid

during the year

Transferred to

statutory reserve

Balance at

31 December 2007

48

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Dividend Proposed  Proposed
Paid up Share Statutory equalisation cash issue of Retained

capital  premium reserve account dividend bonus earnings Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
1,713,757,500 94,162,500 810,880,421 62,775,000 349,751,500 85,687,800 1,670,358 3,111,685,079
- - - = : 930,843,607 930,843,607
498,439,300 - 2 - (342,751,500)  (85,687,800) = =
- = 393,759,417 s o (393,759,417) -
9,142,196,800 94,162,500  1,134,639,838 69,775,000 « - 608,754,548  4,042,528,686




STATEMENT OF LIQUIDITY

(Maurity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities)
for the year ended 31 December 2007

Within Within

Within one to three three to Within one More than Total
Particulars one month months twelve months  to five years five years ~ Taka
ASSETS
Cash 4,615,040,197 - - - 4,615,040,197
Balance with other
banks and financial
institutions 1,293,035,669 - - = = 1,293,035,669
Money at call and
short notice - - - - - -
Investment
(shares and bonds) - - 202,457,249  2,250,000,000 5,259,065 9,457,716,314
Investments 583,545,386 9,098,912,614 14,953,828,000 6,500,633,000 9,058,320,222 40,195,239,2992
Fixed assets - - = 99,296,802 108,406,126 200,702,928
Other assets 294,510 46,597,949 611,368,865 2,079,381,491 3,720,840 Q,741,293,655
Non-banking assets - - - - = =
Total assets 6,491,845,762  9,145,510,563 15,767,654,114 10,922,311,293 9,175,706,253 51,503,027,985

Liabilities
Borrowing from
other banks,
financial
institutions,
agents 500,000,000
Deposits and other
accounts 9,661,499,433

Provisions and

7,500,329,414

12,453,540,181

1,166,392,065 10,764,877,499

500,000,000

41,546,568,592

other liabilities - 1,037,887,450 989,390,521  3,382,443,987 4,209,449 5,413,930,707
Total liabilities 10,161,429,433  8,538,216,864 13,442,930,702 4,548,835,352 10,769,086,948 47,460,499,299
Net liquidity

difference (3,669,583,671) 607,293,699 2,324,723,412  6,373,475,941 (1,593,380,695) 4,042,598,686
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HIGHLIGHTS ON THE
OVERALL ACTIVITIES

10
11
19
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
90
21

29

50

Particualrs

Paid up capital

Total capital

Surplus/(shortage) of capital

Total assets

Total deposits

Total investment

Total contingent liabilities and commitments
Ratio on investments and deposits

Ratio on classified investments and total investments
Profit after tax and provisions

Classified investments

Provision held asgainst classified investments
Surplus/(shortage) of provision

Cost of fund

Profit earning assets

Non-profit bearing assets

Return on investment (shares and bonds)
Return on assets (after tax)

Income on investment (shares and bonds)
Earnings per share

Net income per share

Price earning ratio (times)

As at 31 December, 2007

Amount in Taka

2007

9,149,196,800
4,569,562,645
498,916,145
51,503,097,985
41,546,568,592
40,195,939,999
99 639,654,873
96.75%

1.58%
930,843,607
635,106,791
970,763,271
9.07%
49,357,645,536
9,145,382,449
8.77%

9.00%
905,594,883
43.45

43.45

9.02

2006

1,713,757,500
3,467,368,068
551,945,578
41,793,540,962
35,039,024,695
39,641,270,316
18,994,087,363
93.18%

1.80%
650,292,349
588,173,168
183,888,706
6,950,000
9.17%
35,161,475,381
6,632,065,581
6.55%

1.73%
191,460,342
43.48

37.95

7.74



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

1.0

2.0
2.1

2.9

2.3

2.4

9.9

The Bank and its activities

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 2 June 1999 as a Banking Company
under the Companies Act 1994. The Bank converted its banking operation into Islamic Banking based on Islamic
Shariah from tradiitional banking operation on 1 July 2004 after obtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank. The Bank
went for public issue of shares in the year 2004 and its shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and
Chittagong Stock Exchange.

The commercial Banking activities of the Bank consist of services including mobilizing deposits, providing invest-
ment facilities, discounting bills, conducting money transfer, foreign exchange transactions and providing servic-
es i.e. issuing guarantees, safe keeping, acceptances and letters of credit etc.

The Bank carries its banking activities through thirty five branches operating as per Islamic Shariah in the country.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements of the Bank are prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost convention in
accordance with the first schedule of the Bank Companies Act 1991 as amended on June 25, 2003 section
38(4), Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companies act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987
and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh in compliance with the rules of Islamic Shariah. Wherever
appropriate, such principles are explained in succeeding notes. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account,
Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity have been drawn as per proformas prescrioed by
Bangladesh Bank.

Consolidation

A separate set of records for consolidating the statement of affairs and income and expenditure statements of
the branches were maintained at the Corporate Office of the Bank in Dhaka based on which these financial state
ments have been prepared.

Revenue recognition

The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of revenue are as follows:

a. Profit on investment is taken into income account proportionately from profit receivable account.
b. Fees and commission income are recognized when earned.

c. Dividend income is recognized at the time when it is realized.

d. Income on investment is recognized on accrual basis.

Profit/rent/compensation/ suspense account and irregular income

Profit/rent/compensation accrued on classified investments are suspended and accounted for as per Circulars
issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Moreover, income which are irregular (doubtful) as per Shariah are also not
included in the distributable income of the Bank.

Compensation on unclassified overdue Bai-Murabaha and Bai-Muazzal investments is charged. As per Islamic
Shariah such compensation is not shown as income of the Bank.

Profit received from the balances held with foreign banks abroad and from foreign currency clearing account
with Bangladesh Bank are also not credited to regular income since it is not permissible as per Shariah.

Conversion of transactions in foreign currencies and gains or losses thereon

Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the respective date of
transaction. In conformity with the instructions of Bangladesh Bank, earlier gains or losses for re-fixation of brand
rate were kept in equivalent Taka in "Exchange Equalization Account" and are presented in the Balance Sheet
under the head "Other Liabilities".
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

2.6  Assets and their presentation

2.6.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents accounts for notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with other
banks/financial intermediaries, Bangladesh Bank and highly liquid financial assets.

2.6.2 Investments (Share and Bonds)
Value of investment has been stated as follows:

Items Applicable accounting value
Mudaraba Islamic Investment Bond At cost
Prize Bond At cost
Investments in shares At cost or market value
Mudaraba perpetual Bonds of Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. At cost or market value
at the balance sheet

date whichever is lower

2.6.3 Investments (General)
a) Provisions for investments are made as per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank. , BRPD Circular No. 10,
dated 18 September 2007,BCD Circular No. 34, dated 16 November 1989, BCD Circular No. 20, dated 27
December 1994, BCD Circular No. 12, dated 4 September 1995, BRPD Circular No. 16, dated 6 December
1998, BRPD Circular No. 9, dated 14 May 2001, BRPD Circular No. 2, dated 15 February 2005, BRPD Circular
No. 9, dated 20 August 2005, BRPD Circular No. 17, dated 6 December 2005 and BRPD Circular No. 5, dated
5 June 2006 respectively at the following rates:

Particulars Rate
General provision on off balance sheet exposures 0.50%
General provision on unclassified investment 1.00%
General provision on unclassified investment of SME 2.00%
General provision on unclassified investment of CCS 5.00%
General provision on special mention account 5.00%
Specific provision on substandard investment 20.00%
Specific provision on doubtful investment 50.00%
Specific provision on bad/loss investment 100.00%

9.1 Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged at the following rates on straight-line method on cost of assets from the date of pur-

chase:

Assets Category

Rate of depreciation (%)

Land 0.00
Building and Construction 2.50
Furniture and fixtures 10.00
Office equipment 20.00
Interior decoration 10.00
Vehicles 20.00
Books 20.00
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

2.8

2.9

92.10
2104

2.10.2

2.10.3

2.10.4

2:00:5

2.10.6

Other assets

a) Provision for other assets

Other assets are classified as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25-06-2001 of Bangladesh Bank and necessary pro-
visions is made thereon for items considering their eligibility.

b) Write off other assets
No other assets have been written off and subsequently recovered during the year.

Assets pledged as security
The bank has no assets pledged as security against liabilities except Tk. 50.00 crore borrowings from Bangladesh
Bank against lien of same amount of Islami investment bond.

Other Liabilities and provisions

Provision for investment (General)
Provision for investment is made as per Bangladesh Bank Circular and prescribed rate as stated in the note no.
2.6.3 (a) above.

Provision for investments in shares and bonds
Provision for investments is made on the basis of year-end review by the management and in compliance with
instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank Circulars.

Provision for corporate tax
Provision for current tax has been made in the accounts @ 45% as per Finance Ordinance 2007 of the account-
ing profit made by the Bank. Details of tax position as on 31 December 2007 are shown in note 11.8.

Deferred tax

The company has adopted deferred tax in the year 2005 in compliance with the provisions of BAS-12. Deferred
tax liabilities and assets are the amounts of income taxes payable and recoverable in future periods in respect
of taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax conse-
quences of timing differences arising between the carrying of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and
their respective tax basis.

During the year no provision for deferred tax was done due to the fact that the excess provision earlier made but
not required for due to previous year tax assessment ultimately shows an excess balance which is more than
enough to the amount which comes as this year deferred tax provision as per BAS-12.

Retirement benefits

a. The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible employees. The provident fund is
contributed on monthly basis and operated by separate Board of Trustee of the Bank. The fund is
recognized by the National Board of Revenue.

b. The Bank has made adequate provision against gratuity for the eligible employees for the year 2007
being calculated by the Human Resources Division of the Bank.

c. The Bank operates a Superannuation Fund Scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually
covering all its eligible employees. It is operated by a separate Board of Trustees of the Bank.

d.  The Bank has introduced a safety scheme against Employees' House Building Investment to compensate
death and disability of its contributory members.

Off balance sheet items

Off balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as per
Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provisions on off balance sheet exposures have been made as per Bangladesh Bank
Circular.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

211

Reconciliation of books of accounts

Books of accounts in regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter-branch transactions
are reconciled and no material difference was found, which may affect the financial statements significantly. No
provision required in un-reconciled entries in Nostro accounts as of 31 December 2007.

Offsetting of Asset and liability
The value of any asset or liability as shown in the Balance Sheet are not off- set by way of deduction from anoth-
er liability or asset unless there exits a legal right therefore. No such incident existed during the year.

Risk management

The word Risk' incorporates some chance of loss or damage. In banking sector, Risk means the probability or
chance of loss in terms of finance or reputation. Therefore, banks as well as other financial institutions can not
but give this factor priority to the highest degree.

EXIM Bank is not an exception. from the very beginning of the Bank's business activities, it is always alert to pre-
vent any such loss. The complete risk management process of the Bank covers 5 (five) core risk areas of bank-
ing introduced by Bangladesh Bank which are - Investment Risk Management, Foreign Exchange Risk
Management, Asset Liability Management, Prevention of Money Llaundering and Internal Control and
Compliances Risk Management.

EXIM Bank manages its risk by taking calculative business risks while safeguarding its capital, financial resources
and profitability from various losses. The Bank's risk management procedure can be described as under -

2.13.1 Investment risk management

Investment Risk refers to the probability of loss arising from the failure of a counter par ty/customer to perform as per
contractual agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counter party or decline in either
his/her financial condition or in the market scenario. Eventually Investment Risk comes as the most sensitive part of risk
management of the Bank.

Smooth business of a bank necessarily requires maintaining effective relationship with the customer, marketing of
investment products and exploring new business opportunities. To fulfill this need EXIM Bank has formed a separate
division at the Head Office called Investment Division since inception of the Bank. Investment Division is further divid-
ed into General Investment and Ready Made Garments (RMG) Divisions. Each of the said Divisions follows the pro-
cedures of Credit/lnvestment Risk Management (CRM). Before entertaining an investment proposal, each Division
appraises the proposal in terms of borrower risk analysis, financial statement analysis, industrial analysis, historical per-
formance of the customer, security of the proposed investment facility and market reputation of the borrower etc.
as instructed by Bangladesh Bank.

Disbursement of an investment is followed by re-assessment and constant monitoring, if required. Recovery Division
of the Bank has proved its strength in recovering assets. All sorts of legal issues and recoveries are efficiently and
effectively handled by the Law and Recovery Division of the Bank. That is, the Bank has segregated marketing, approval
and monitoring/recovery functions completely in line with Bangladesh Bank guideline and has successfully established
an efficient Investment Risk Management process.

The Investment Division of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited determines single borrower/large investment limit as
per instructions of Bangladesh Bank. Bangladesh Bank guidelines are also followed strictly to classify the investments.

2.13.2 Foreign exchange risk management
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Since Foreign Exchange involves purchase and sale of foreign currencies against local currency, Thus Foreign
Exchange risk is the risk or chance of loss due to unexpected movement of market price of the currencies of
different countries or the price of the assets denominated by foreign currencies.

All the foreign exchange transactions are carried out on behalf of the customers against underlying foreign
exchange transactions. Hence the foreign exchange risk of the Bank lies at a minimum level.
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For effective and efficient management of Foreign Exchange Risk, the Bank has a well developed and well structured
Foreign Exchange Risk Manual and an international standard Dealing Room Manual.

Treasury Department of the Bank is mainly divided into three sub-divisions namely Front Office, Mid Office and
Back Office. With the help of these three sub-divisions, the Treasury Department of the Bank carries out the whole
procedure of Foreign Exchange. The Front Office independently conducts the transactions and the Back Office
of is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of account. The Mid Office
plays a vital role in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange procedure performed by Front and Back
Office and by reporting it directly to the Managing Director of the Bank.

Shadow ledgers are being maintained for all of its Foreign Currency Accounts. All foreign exchange transactions are reval-
ued at Mark-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank at the month-end. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on
monthly basis and outstanding entries beyond 30 days are reviewed by the management for their settlement.

2.13.3 Asset liability management
A Banks Assets are mainly developed with and backed by its liabilities. Thus successful banking requires efficient
and effective management of its assets and liabilities. Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited has a well organ-
ized Asset Liability Management Desk under direct supervision of a well formed and well groomed Asset Liability
Committee (ALCO). The ALCO of the Bank monitors Balance Sheet risk and liquidity risks of the Bank.

The term Balance Sheet risk refers to potential change in earings due to change in rate of profit, foreign
exchange rates which are not of trading nature. On the other hand, liquidity risk can be defined as the risk or
chance of failure to meet up any withdrawal/disbursement request by a counter party/customer.

The ALCO of EXIM Bank reviews liquidity requirement of the Bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit
and lending pricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan. The primary objective of the ALCO is to monitor
and avert significant volatility in Net Profit Income (NPI), investment value and exchange earnings.

Besides this, the ALCO of EXIM Bank deals with various issues that may put an impact on the profitability or man-
agement procedure of the Bank. To manage the contingent points of time and operation, the ALCO of the Bank
calls for special meetings, analyzes the situation and decides what should be done to serve the Banks interest
most.

2.13.4 Prevention of money laundering
Money Laundering refers to the act of converting black/illegal money into white/legal money or property. The
process of money laundering requires involvement of a bank, which is very alarming for the banking industry.

Money laundering risk can be defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for being neg-
ligent in prevention of money laundering. For successful prevention and efficient management of the risk, the Bank
has a designated Chief Compliance Officer at Head Office and Compliance Officers at Branches, who independ-
ently review the transactions of the accounts to verify suspicious transactions. v

Manuals for prevention of money laundering have been established and Transaction Profile (TP) has been incorporat-
ed in the Account Opening Form along with other Know Your Customer (KYC) issues. Training has been continuously
given to all the category of Executives and Officers for developing awareness and skill for identifying suspicious trans-
actions, monitoring them properly and taking prompt actions as and when necessary. Besides circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank are circulated to all of our branches and divisions of Head Office. Bank also issues circulars time to
time giving specific guidelines in accordance with anti money laundering laws, regulations etc.

2.13.5 Internal control and compliance
Internal Control and Compliance is the key of a good management and a strong core of an organization. It
ensures safe and smooth operations within the organization. All the rules and regulation practiced in the bank-
ing industry are meant to safety and efficiency in banking operations of all kind. Internal Control and Compliance
ensures that all the working units of the Bank abide by those rules and regulations without any fail.
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Sometimes Operational loss arises from errors and fraud due to lack of Internal Control and Compliance. Internal
Control and Compliance Division undertakes periodical and special audit of the branches and departments at
Head Office for review of the operation and compliance of the statutory requirement. The Audit Committee of
the Board of Directors plays an effective role in providing a bridge between the Board and Management. The
Committee reviews the Financial Reporting process, the System of Internal Control, the Audit process and the
Bank's process for compliance with laws, regulations and code of conduct.

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited has a very strong and well organized Internal Control and Compliance
Division to look after the control and compliance level of rules and regulations within the Bank. Bangladesh Bank guide-
lines are strictly followed in case of Internal Control and Compliance of the Bank. There is a well-organized guideline
prepared by the Internal Control and Compliance Division (ICCD) of the Bank in line with the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. The audit and inspection department under ICCD is conducting audit and inspection on regu-
lar basis and submits reports to the Management and the Board Audit Committee with the follow-up of review
on compliance and monitoring thereof satisfactorily. Besides, a number of circulars regarding Intemal Control and
Compliance are issued each year so that the employees of the Bank may learn about the rules and regulation of
the Bank as well as the Regulatory Authorities and the amendments and changes therein.

Earning per share

Earning per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of Ordinary Shares being
calculated under weighted average method as on 31 December 2007 as per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BA S-
33). Previous Yyear's figures have been adjusted as per Guidelines of BAS-33.

Statement of liquidity
The liquidity statement of assets and ligbilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity
term as per the following bases:

Balance with other banks and financial institutions are on the basis of their maturity term.
Investments (shares and bonds) are on the basis of their maturity.

Investments are on the basis of their repayment / maturity schedule.

Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.

Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment.

Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and behavioral past trend.
g. Provisions and other ligbilities are on the basis of their adjustment.

e N g

Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS-7 "Cash Flow Statement' and the cash flow from oper-
ating activities has been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987.

Reporting period
These financial statements cover one calendar year from January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007.

Number of employees
The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part thereof who received total remuneration of Tk.
48,000 or above was 1104.
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No.

3.0

3.1

3512

Particualrs

Cash
In hand
Local currency

Foreign currencies

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Sonali Bank
Local currency

Foreign currencies

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007

2006

411,662,779
5,376,053

417,038,832

939,454,445
3,668,351

3,377,423,571
820,577,794

236,122,796

4,198,001,365

9.199,964,987
883,734,765

4,615,040,197

3,082,999,752

3,319,129,548

The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) and deposits there

against with Bangladesh Bank at 31 December 2007 are as follows:

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR): 5% of average demand and time liabilities:

Required reserve
Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank
Surplus/(deficit)

Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR): 10%
(including 5% CRR) of average demand

and time liabilities

Required reserve
Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank
Surplus/(deficit)

2,158,284,000
3,333,370,000

1,175,086,000

1,811,128,000
9 140,011,000

4,316,568,000
5,543,550,000

328,883,000

1,226,982,000

3,622,256,000
4,436,712,000

814,456,000
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No.

4,

4.1

58

Particualrs

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh (note-4.1)
Outside Bangladesh (note-4.2)

In Bangladesh

Al wadeah current account
Sonali Bank, Maijdee Court Branch
Sonali Bank, Laksham Branch

Prime Bank Ltd., Sylhet Branch
Janata Bank, Laksham Branch
National Bank Ltd., Chowmuhani Branch
Sonali Bank,Dilkusha Branch

Prime Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch
National Bank Ltd., Rangpur Branch
Rupali Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch

Mudaraba savings account

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch
Dhaka Bank Ltd., Motijheel Branch

Social Investment Bank Ltd., Principal Branch
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., Jessore Branch
Jamuna Bank Ltd., IBB Nayabazar Branch

Arab Bangladesh Bank Limited, BB, Kakrail Branch

Southeast Bank Ltd. IBB, Motijheel Branch

Mudaraba short term deposit account
Social Investment Bank Ltd., Principal Branch
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Dhaka Main Branch
Sonali Bank, Local Office

National Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Br.

Prime Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch

Prime Bank Ltd., Dilkusha Branch C.Card
Social Investment Bank Ltd., Bogra Branch
National Bank Ltd., Narayangonj Branch

Mudaraba term deposit account

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Foreign Exchange Br.

Total

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007 92006
377,934,754 945,738,588
915,100,915 473,605,876

1,293,035,669 1,419,344 464
12,619,653 3,865,865
3,797,616 5,729,574
13,016,645 8,066,645
14,816 14,816

775 775
5,461,316 _
1,977,982 -
1,014 i,
1,248,146 =
38,137,963 17,677,675
49,887 40,818
138,545,338 462,336,489
499,815 473,534
3,485,286 3,295,295
8,132,423 11,350
5,430,048 5,134,209
556,128 517,650
148,205,936 264,830,445
304,897,861 736,639,713
1,547,691 1,470,047
106,924 103,126
5,547,900 19,047,013
1,246,594 840,867
95,996,537 36,408,868
303,119 598,740
58,113 55,351
92,052 32,967,188
34,898,930 91,421,200
= 100,000,000

= 100,000,000
377,934,754 945,738,588
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4.2
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Particualrs 2007 2006
Amount  Conversion Amount Amount Conversion Amount
in foreign rate ger Taka in foreign rate per Taka
currency currency unit F.C currency unit F.C
Outside Bangladesh
In demand deposit accounts (profit bearing) with:
Standard Chartered Bank, N.Y Usb 2,660,462.98 68.5761 182,444,175 781,175.37 69.0651 50,498,700
American Express Bank, N.Y. usb 734,082.46 68.5761 50,340,512 1,425,464.95 69.0651 98,449,879
Mashreq Bank, PSC, N.Y. usb 918,546.30 68.5761 62,990,323 494,737.46 69.0651 34,169,092
Citibank, N.A., N.Y. usD 9,347,492.67 68.5761 160,981,892 859,561.46 69.0651 59,365,698
Wachovia Bank, N.Y. usD 145,711.82 68.5761 9,992,348 200,272.82 69.0651 13,831,862
UBAF, Hong Kong usb 1,258,204.97 68.5761 86,282,742 144,765.31 69.0651 9,998,231
UBAF Bank, Tokyo JpY 2,806,380.00 0.6093 1,709,927 4,277,099.00 0.5800 2,480,717
Sub-total 554,741,919 Sub-total 268,794,179
In demand deposit accounts (non-profit bearing) with:
American Express Bank, Tokyo Yy 391,576.00 0.6093 195,936 1,780,010.00 0.5800 1,032,406
Habib Bank, AG, Zurich CHF 150.60 60.8106 9,158 1,660.60 56.6897 94,139
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation, Tokyo Jpy 1,854,527.00 0.6093 1,129,963 1,329,318.00 0.5800 771,004
HSBC Bank plc London UK GBP 14,547.99 136.7065 1,988,805 10,044.05 135.2018 1,357,974
Standard Chartered Bank, London GBP 31,991.01 136.7065 4,373,379 12,307.90 135.2018 1,664,050
American Express Bank Ltd, Kolkata ACU 144,196.39 68.5761 9,883,626 993,647.19 69.0651 90,280,773
NIB Limited, Pakistan ACU 59,997.36 68.5761 3,634,352 20,530.09 69.0651 1,417,913
AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai, India ACU 99,969.11 68.5761 6,375,459 1592,552.99 69.0651 10,536,039
Commerzbank, AG, Frankfurt, Germany EURO 138,179.10 100.9029 13,942,672 113,084.79 91.1452 10,307,136
Standard Chartered Bank Pakistan, Sri Lanka ACU 18,943.33 685761 1,299,060 - - -
Union Bank Ltd., Sri Lanka ACU - - - 96,573.73 69.0651 1,835,317
Nepal Bangladesh Bank, Nepal ACU 38,310.50 68.5761 2,697,185 17,380.50 69.0651 1,200,386
Standard Chartered Bank, Kolkata ACU 373,288.67 68.5761 95,598,681 54,023.68 69.0651 3,731,151
Hypo Vereinsbank, Germany EURO 579,397.57 100.9029 57,756,575 196,069.84 91.14592 17,870,825
Citibank, N.A., Mumbai ACU 72,025.81 68.5761 4,939,249 41,683.57 69.0651 92,878,880
Union Bank of Switzerland, AG CHF 30,956.17 60.8106 1,882,463 73,109.17 56.6897 4,144,537
HSBC, Mumbai, Indlia ACU 484,448 41 68.5761 33,291,583 939,717.98 69.0651 16,072,691
American Express Bank, Frankfurt, Germany EURO 172,997.11 100.9029 17,455,910 178,963.77 91.1459 16,311,689
The Bank of Nova Scotia, Canada CAD 77,191.02 69.9043 5,395,984 87,046.89 59.23925 5,156,005
HSBC, Karachi, Pakistan ACU 356,310.32 68.5761 94,434,379 391,739.82 69.0651 97,055,550
ICICI Bank, Mumbai, India ACU 183,877.78 68.5761 19,609,621 439,106.72 69.0651 30,326,949
Bank of Bhutan, Bhutan ACU 34,407.60 68.5761 2,359,539 124,732.60 69.0651 8,614,669
Askari Commercial Bank, Karachi, Pakistan ACU 93,973.48 68.5761 1,644,008 93,973.48 69.0651 1,655,731
HSBC, N.Y. usb 1,849,991.03 68.5761 196,332,334 978,189.60 69.0651 19,213,193
UBAF, Hong Kong HKD 144,465.00 8.7847 1,269,082 144,465.00 8.8789 1,282,690
Sub-total 360,358,996 Sub-total  _204,811,697
Total Total

for the year ended 31 December 2007

915,100,915

Balance with other banks and financial institutions (according to maturity grouping)

On demand 980,679,685
Not more than three months 319,355,984
More than three months but not more than one year =

Total  1,293,035,669

473,605,876

1,319,344,464
100,000,000

1,419,344,464
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Amount in Taka

No. Particualrs 2007 2006

5. Investments (shares and bonds)

Government securities:

Mudaraba Islamic investment bonds 2,250,000,000 2,000,000,000
Prize bonds - 81,900
2,250,000,000 2,000,081,900
Others
Shares (note-5.1) 207,716,314 933,172,388
2,457,716,314 9,933,254,288
5.1 Shares
2007 2006
Name of company Face No.of Acquisition No. of Acquisition
value per shares cost shares cost
share Taka Taka
Takas
Quoted companies:
NCC Bank Ltd. 100 46,050 15,980,735 106,707 98,293,743
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 100 69,050 27,539,964 65,440 27,023,070
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 100 - - 48,201 91,148,635
Standard Bank Ltd. 100 - - 21,180 5,342,333
Prime Bank Ltd. 100 - - 101,637 41,474,848
Bank Asia Ltd. 100 - - 80,980 39,207,387
Southeast Bank Limited 100 - - 47,655 9,531,000
National Bank Limited 100 - - {7/ 700
Jamuna Bank 100 30,100 9,385,400 - -
Shahjalal Bank 100 30,000 10,323,550 - -
Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd. 100 93.350 9,927,900 93,350 9,927,900
Beximco Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 10 - - 514,450 37,989,743
Aftab Automobiles Ltd. 100 17,399 5,219,700 17,399 5,219,459
Berger Paints (BD) Ltd. 10 - - 60,700 9,821,805
Uttara Finance & Investment Ltd. 100 - - 9 2,700
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond-IBBL 1000 124,080 124,080,000 - -
202,457,249 997,913,323
Unguoted companies:
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 1,000,000 3 3,000,000 3 3,000,000
SWIFT 205,370 11 9,259,065 11 2,259,065
5,259,065 5,259,065
207,716,314 933,172,388
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No.

5.2

5.3

Particualrs

Valuation of investment (shares and bonds)
Government securities:
Mudaraba Islamic investment bond

Prize bonds

Others:

Quoted shares in -

NCC Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank

Shahjalal Bank

Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd.
Aftab Automobiles Ltd.
Mudaraba Perpetual bond-IBBL

Unquoted shares in -
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.
SWIFT

Maturity grouping of investment
(shares and bonds)

On demand
More than three months but less than one years
More than one year but less than five years

More than five years

for the year ended 371 December 2007

Cost Market
Taka Value
at 31Dec’2007
2,250,000,000 2,250,000,000
15,980,735 20,372,520
97,539,964 41,206,278
9,385,400 11,731,776
10,323,550 10,978,800
9,927,900 11,087,047
5,219,700 5,200,213
124,080,000 172,967,520
3,000,000 3,000,000
9,959,065 2,259,065
9,457,716,314 2,528,803,219
2007 2006
Taka Taka
- 81,900
202,457,249 997,913,323
2,250,000,000 2,000,000,000
5,959,065 5,259,065
2,457,716,314 9,933,254,288
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No.

6.1

62

Particualrs

Investments

General investments:

In Bangladesh:

Murabaha Post Import (MPI)
Murabaha Import Bill (MIB)
Bai Murabaha

Bai Muazzal

Bai Muazzal (Work Order)
Bai Muazzal (Export)

Bai Muazzal (PC)

Wazirat Bil Wakala (ECC)
|zara Bil Baia (LG/HP)

Izara Bil Baia (HB)

|zara Bil Baia (Staff HB)
Izara Bil Baia (EIS)

Wazirat Bill Wakala (CA)
Quard General

Quard against SS

Quard against MTDR
Wazirat Bill Wakala (SSD)
Quard General (Staff car)
Hirepurchase (Executive car)
TR (MIB/MURA/MPI)
Investment A/C Credit Card

Qutside Bangladesh

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007

1,167,079,354
583,545,386
958,793,443
8,096,890,497
554,510,032
1,456,268,207
333,695,102
1,846,450,696
13,179,824,680
9,094,190,913
971,981,969
38,939,980
13,499,773
4,681,997
158,538,126
1,441,507
4,197,667
37,142,776
6,638,092,766
15,505,128

2006

38,214,499,999

916,484,351
1,101,741,435
799,368,994
8,307,493,310
504,847,263
1,009,149,654
391,794,319
1,997,917,980
9,709,202,834
1,443,181,348
191,389,511
40,599,496
3,708,552
79,269
7,961,495
456,399,588
3,443,765
6,361,480
99,876,926
4,489,377 446
10,902,720

38,214,429,999

30,567,133,959

Wazirat bil wakala (bills discounted and purchased) -6.7

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Maturity grouping of investments including bills purchase and discounted

On demand

Less than three months

More than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years

More than five years

1,593,179,988
457,699,935

30,567,133,959

1,980,809,223

1,465,012,052
609,124,305

9.074,136,357

40,195,239,229

39,641,270,316

583,545,386
9,098, 912,614
14,953,898,000
6,500,633,000
9,058,320,292

1,101,741,435
7,999,916,565
19,816,217,000
5,037,528,000
6,392,867,316

40,195,239,299

32,641,270,316
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No.

6.2

6.3

Particualrs

Concentration of investments
Investments to directors and others
Investments to Managing Director
Investments to other senior executives

Investments to other staffs

Investments favouring various client groups:

Commercial Investment / Trading
Export Financing

House Building Investment
Transport and Communication
Small and Medium Enterprise

Other Investment

Industrial Investment:
Agricultural Industries

Textile Industries

Food and allied Industries
Pharmaceutical Industries
Leather,Chemical, Cosmetics etc.
Services Industries

Other industries

Detail of Large Investment

Investments above 10% of total capital of the bank

Number of clients

Amount of outstanding investments:
Funded (6.3.1)

Non-funded (6.3.1)

Amount of classified investments

Measures taken against classified investment

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007 2006
2,514,189 2,401,238
47,303,998 143,683,524
301,674,205 192,135,582
6,332,474,440 5,335,099,(’)5()1
5,749,360,382 5,107,376,590
1,913,040,407 1,496,590,772
1,041,490,252 698,761,984
7,819,393,902 3,81/,755,582
1,703,346,746 3,957,723,450

24,559,106,129

20,413,238,034

1,598,500,000 1,683,800,000
8,989,350,236 6,378,140,417
1,475,712,649 1,514,062,665
386,597,375 415,461,107
694,134,721 596,530,350
810,138,807 739,840,264
1,337,276,913 631,977,135
15,984,640,701 11,959,811,938
40,195,939,299 39,641,970,316
.

4,880,221,728

L 6,068,968 980

10,949,190,708

10,949,190,708

3,091,804,954
2,041,487,173
5,133,292,127

5,133,292,127

LNot Appncablq

Not Applicable
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No.

6.3.1

64

Particular

Investments above 10% of total

capital of the bank

Name of the Clients

Tunic Apparels Ltd.

Sirina Garments& Textiles Ltd
Masco Industries Ltd.

Akh Fashions Ltd.

Tallu Spinning Mills Ltd.

Naz Bangladesh Ltd.

S.Suhi Industrial Park Ltd.
Export Pack Ltd.

Hamza Textile Ltd.

Esack Brothers Industries Ltd. (Wtp)

Jms Garments Limited

Hajee Hashem Spinning Mills Ltd
Garments export village Ltd.
Rhythm Trading

Paciflc Cotton Ltd.

Samad Trading Agency
Kashmir Garments Ltd.
Outpace Spinning Mills Ltd.
Akh Knitting and Dying Ltd.
Jinnat Fashions Ltd.
Marksman Spinning Mills Ltd.
Marrine Vegetable Oil Ltd
Topaz Garments Ltd.

Bengal Plastic Ind. Ltd

BSB Spinning Mills Ltd.
Comfit Composite Knit Ltd.

Total

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Outstanding

Outstanding

Taka Taka

2007 2006

Funded Non- funded Total Total
307,760,742 574,197,000 881,957,742 727,072,847
208,885,907 326,691,000 535,576,907 606,077,773
301,557,105 456,621,350 758,178,455 483,495,062
128,813,281 319,416,000 448,299,281 478,224,139
= - - 374,474,721
369,919,057 404,737,737 774,656,794 373,771,016
476,979,079 149,727,000 619,706,079 361,505,166
- - - 357,437,619
- - - 350,383,855
- - - 304,432,003
- - - 395,322,900
402,682,905 - 402,682,905 391,095,026
284,418,058 190,597,000 475,015,058 -
342,788,127 110,452,176 453,240,303 -
340,211,983 106,087,000 446,298,983 -
446,208,623 - 446,208,623 -
60,720,782 363,737,000 494 457,782 -
- 403,104,000 403,104,000 -
73,735,003 328,849,000 402,584,003 -
108,366,760 292,556,000 400,922,760 -
397,910,972 - 397,910,972 -
466,279,066 9,170,000 475,449,066 -
69,775,864 335,006,000 397,781,864 -
339,928,580 59,489,565 399,418,145 -
385,119,906 4,952,000 389,371,906 -
563,907,180 452,531,900 1,016,439,080 -
6,068,968980  4,880,221,728 10,949,190,708  5,133,292,127




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No.

6.4

6.5

6.6

Particuairs

for the year ended 371 December 2007

Amount in Taka

Allocation of investments according to administrative zones

Dhaka division
Chittagong division
Sylhet division
Rajshahi division

Khulna division

Classification of investments

Unclassified investment including staff investment
Special mention account (SMA)

Substandard

Doubtful

Bad/loss

Description of investments
i) Investments considered good in respect

of which the bank is fully secured

i) Investments considered good for which
the bank holds no other security than

the investors' personal security

i) Investments considered good, secured
by the personal liabilities of one or more
parties in addition to the personal security

of the investors

V)  Investments considered doubtful or bad,

not provided for

2007 2006
31,391,985,464 95,489,564,779
8,014,095,107 6,581,339,406
188,011,011 188,964,612
497,737,510 948,893,341
174,110,130 132,508,178
40,195,239,299 39,641,270,316

39,117,061,752

31,207,609,322

443,070,679 845,487,896
85,717,230 164,379,406
85,895,917 968,849,043

463,493,644 154,944,719

40,195,239,999 39,641,270,316
38,406,808,621 31,147,408,714

1,788,430,601

1,493,861,602

40,195,239,299

39,641,270,316
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No.

V)

Vi)

vii)

viiD)

ix)

x)

66

Particualrs

Investments due by directors or officers of
the bank or any of them either severally or

jointly with any other persons

Investments due by companies or firms in
which the directors or officers of the bank
are interested as directors, partners or
managing agents or, in case of private

companies, as memboers

Maximum total amount of investments,
including temporary investments, made
at any time during the year to directors
or managers or officers of the bank or
any of them either severally or jointly

with any other persons

Maximum total amount of investments,
including temporary investments, granted
during the year to companies or firms in
which the directors of the bank are interested
as directors, partners or managing agents or,

in case of private companies, as members

Due from other banking companies

Classified investments against which

profit not charged:

a) Increase/(decrease) of provision (specific)
Amount of written offAvaived investments
Recovery against the investment which

was previously written off

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007 2006
351,492,391 968,290,343
351,492,391 968,290,343
463,493,644 154,944,719

86,874,565 (14,935,005)
- 105,822,043




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No.

xi)

6.7

6.8

Particualrs

b) Provision against the investment classified

as bad/loss at the date of balance sheet

c) Amount of profit charged in suspense

account

Investments written off:
Current year
Cumulative to date

Suit filed to recover written off investment

Maturity grouping of bills discounted and purchased

Within one month
More than one month but less than three months
More than three months but less than six months

More than six months

Listing of assets pledged as security/collaterals
Nature of the assets

Fixed assets

Cash and quasi cash

Others

for the year ended 371 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007 2006
959,746,721 59,175,897
49,507,113 49 166,744
- 106,443,774
108,460,493 108,460,493
108,460,423 108,460,423
74,849,950 115,365,644
8,158,183 99,381,045
117,491,419 147,838,950
1,780,317,371 1,781,550,718
1,980,809,223 9.074,136,357
46,433,595,071 34,068,119,138
836,486,315 2,991,809,857
8,775,120,893 8,712,810,395
56,045,202,279 45,072,739,390
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2007

No. Particualrs
Taka

7.0  Fixed assets

Cost Depreciation Written

down
Category of Balance at Additions Disposals Balance at | Rate | Balance at | Charged Adjustments | Balance at value at
assets 1 January during the during the | 31 December| of 1 January for the for 31 December | 31 December
2007 year year 2007 dep. 2007 year disposals 2007 2007

Land - 582,400 - 582,400 0.0% - - - 582,400
Building
Constructions - 19,276,201 - 19,276,201  2.5% - 948,914 948,914 19,027,987
Furniture
and fixtures 40,692,547 5,054,762 - 45,747,309 10.0% 15,842,932 4,899,731 - 20,672,663 95,074,646
Office
equipment 130,226,607 38,074,117 (1,182,000) 167,118,724 20.0% 57,512,456 98,883,697 (997,384) 85,398,699 81,720,025
Interior
decoration 107,531,908 10,281,105 - 117,813,013 10.0% 40,270,717 11,127,733 - 51,398,450 66,414,563
Vehicles 18,394,500 - (3,791,750) 14,602,750 90.0% 5,148,868 3,575,774 (1,581,161) 7,143,481 7,459,269
Books 617,177 194,069 - 811,246  20.0% 256,005 131,203 - 387,208 494,038
Total 2007 297,462,739 73,462,654  (4,973,750) 365,951,643 119,030,978 48,796,282 (2,578,545) 165,000,501 200,702,928
Total 2006 248,263,336 571,472,903  (2,273,500) 997,469,739 81,284,130 38,638,621 (891,773) 119,030,978 178,431,761
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No.

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.0

*Commission on LDBC
Advances and deposits
Advances

for the year ended 371 December 2007

Amount in Taka

Particualrs 2007

Other assets

Stationery and stamps 14,814,605
Advances and deposits (note-8.1) 2,427,048,975
Suspense account (note-8.2) 124,300,565
Clearing adjustment A/C =
Profit receivable 174,700,000
Prepaid expenses 294,510
Other receivables* 205,000

2006

19,063,247
1,721,360,788
191,956,365
398,669
145,987,500
339,350
88,666

9,741,993,655

2,002,117,585

Office Spaces (including the value of portion of Land) 299,800,000 195,800,000
Computer software (Temenos T 24) 12,363,300 -
Office rent 95,950,240 30,383,302
Godown rent 5,833,104 7,871,226
Insurance premium 2,176,524 9,645,736
Corporate tax 2,079,381,491 1,483,100,859
2,495,504,659 1,719,801,123
Deposits
Telephone deposit 1,544,316 1,559,665
9,497,048,975 1,721,360,788
Suspense account
EDF loan receivable from Bangladesh Bank 87,837,431 110,191,831
Advance against new branches 3,572,000 5,159.773
Advance against salary 24,000 -
Non-performing assets:
Others* 39,867,134 6,604,761
124,300,565 121,956,365

This includes advance against TA/DA, Postage, encashment of PSP/BSP, DD Cancelled, DD paid

without advice etc.

Classification of other assets
Unclassified

Doubtful

Bad/loss

9,741,993,655

9,002,117,585

2,741,293,655

2,002,117,585

Fictitious Assets
No fictitious assets have been incured during the year under review.

Borrowings from other banks including financial institutions and agents

Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank (against lien of Tk.50.00 crore 500,000,000

Islami investment bond which was adjusted on 09.01.08)

Borrowing from other financial institutions -
500,000,000
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No.

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.7.1

70

Particualrs

Deposits and other accounts
Deposits from banks
Deposits from other than banks

Current deposit and other accounts
Al wadiah current deposits
Sundry deposits (10.5)

Bills payable
Pay order
Demand draft

Mudaraba savings bank deposits
Mudaraba savings deposits

Mudaraba term deposits
Mudaraba short term deposits
Mudaraba term deposits
Mudaraba scheme deposits

Sundry deposits

F.C held against back to back L/C
Sundry creditors

Margin on letter of guarantee

Margin on letter of credit

Margin on FDBP (Local), export bills etc
Others

Foreign currency deposits

Maturity grouping of deposits
From banks (note-10.7.1)
From other than banks (note-10.7.2)

From banks
Payable on demand
Not more than one month

More than one month but not more than six months
More than six months but not more than one year
More than one year but not more than five years
More than five years but not more than ten years

for the year ended 371 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007

119,571,429
41,426,997,163

41,546,568,592

2006

98,717,532
35,003,307,093

35,032,024,625

1,646,996,391
3,131,633,046

4,778,629,437

935,083,917
9,528,230,715

3,463,314,632

698,432,821
45,919,547

743,645,368

973,698,190
43,007,728

316,705,918

2,209,666,103

1,684,526,998

1,368,187,164
91,549,851,913

1,049,702,240
19,939,924,159

10,764,877,500 8,489,939,367
33,682,916,577 99,479,565,759
6,795,578 16,315,280
56,344,732 74,868,313
135,714,889 103,498,765
518,638,164 468,890,868
80,408,219 59,702,352
9,333,801,464 1,811,955,137
3,131,633,046 9598,930,715
131,711,107 87,911,318
119,571,499 98,717,532
41,496,997,163 35,003,307,093
41,546,568,592 35,032,024,695
9,000 4,966,054
119,562,499 94,451,478
119,571,499 98,717,532




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No.

10.7.2

11.

Particualrs

From other than banks

Payable on demand

Not more than one month

More than one month but not more than six months
More than six months but not more than one year
More than one year but not more than five years
More than five years but not more than ten years

Other liabilities

Provision for classified investments (note-11.1)
Provision for unclassified investments (note-11.2)
Provision for unclassified SMA investments (note-11.3)
Provision for Off balance sheet exposures (note-11.4)
Provision for diminution in value of shares ( note 11.5)
Profit suspense account (note-11.6)

Provision for employees social securities-superannuation fund
EXIM Bank Foundation (11.7)

Provision for incentive bonus

Provision for corporate tax (note-11.8)

Deffered tax liability (note-11.9)

Provision for gratuity (11.10)

Provision for audit fees

Zakat fund

Profit payable on deposit

Profit payable on investment

Accrued expenses payable

Exchange equalisation account

Tax/VAT deducted at source

Interbranch adjustment account (note11.11)

Excise duty

Compensation realisable account

Compensation realised account

Provision for classified investments

Balance at 1 January

Less: Profit waived [investments written offfwaived in the year 2006]
Add: Realization of investments previously written off
Add: Specific provision for the year

Less: Provision no more required for investment realised
Add: Net charge in profit and loss account

Balance at 31 December

Provision for unclassified investments
Balance at 1 January

General provision for the year

Balance at 31 December

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007 2006
5,859,846,861 4,032,118,514
3,689,011,143 3,125,980,593
9,963,381,187 7,531,240,086

10,690,488,408 10,798,515,170
1,166,392,065 1,095,513,363
10,764,877,499 8,489,939,367
41,496,997,163 35,003,307,093
970,763,271 183,888,706
387,655,694 309,393,890
99,005,816 49,079,650
113,163,000 -
49,507,113 49,166,744
1,000,000 1,000,000
90,504,752 18,938,606
80,000,000 -
9,538,599,506 1,850,646,097
50,256,000 50,256,000
80,082,318 41,973,404
995,000 900,000
9.951,491 7,317,060
753,404,855 797,443,590
1,715,062 1,969,406
4,909,449 4,909,449
96,595,137 91,383,666
978,304,940 935,350,833

15,350,487 19,178,497

7,631,359 19,896,233

10,075,527 9,539,497
5 413,930,707 3,649,831,258

183,888,706 198,893,711
(31,181,428) (105,822,043)
118,055,993 90,887,038
970,763,271 183,888,706
309,393,890 951,202,949
78,061,804 58,190,948
387,655,694 309,393,890
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

No. Particualrs 2007 2006
11.3 Provision for unclassified special mention account ( SMA)
Balance at 1 January 49,079,650 11,975,498
General provision for SMA for the year - 30,104,152
Less: Provision no more required for the year 2007 (20,073,834 ) -
Balance at 31 December 29,005,816 492,079,650
11.4 General Provision for off balance sheet exposure
Balance at 1 January - -
Provision made for the year 113,163,000 -
Balance at 31 December 113,163,000 -
11.5 Provision for Investment ( Share)
Balance at 1 January - 4,963,123
Provision made for the year - -
Transfer to profit and Loss A/C - (4,963,123)
Balance at 31 December - -
11.6 Profit suspense account
Balance at 1 January 49,166,744 40,043,230
Add: Profit credited during the year to suspense account 7,340,369 14,999,597
Less: Amount recovered from interest suspense in the year = =
Less: Amount written offAwaived during the year - (12,876,013)
Balance at 31 December 49,507,113 49,166,744
11.7 EXIM Bank Foundation
Balance at 1 January 18,938,606 10,680,359
Less: Disbursed during the year (18,938,606) (5,887,800)
Provided for the year 90,504,752 14,146,047
Balance at 31 December 20,504,752 18,938,606
11.8 Provision for corporate tax

Balance at 1 January

1,850,646,027

1,284,368,634

Provision made for the year 687,953,479 539,032,593
Adjustment for short/(excess) provisions made in earlier years - 27,244,800
Balance at 31 December 2,538,599,506 1,850,646,027

*Assessment of the year 2002, 2003 and 2004 i.e. Assessment Year 2003-04, 2004-05 and 2005- 06 have been completed.

*Assessment Year 2001-02 and 2002-03 are still under appeal with the High Court against the tax imposition of 1%

general provision on unclassified investment being claimed as allowable expenses by the bank and as such no adjust-
ment could be accounted for against the advance payment of tax during the period under review.

*Corporate tax return for the year 2005 and 2006 i.e. Assessment Year 2006-2007 and 2007-2008 has been filed to
the DCT, LTU, Dhaka which is yet to be finalized by the DCT.

11.9 Deferred tax liability

Balance at 1 January 50,256,000 40,090,000
Addition during the year - 10,166,000
Balance at 31 December 50,256,000 50,256,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

No. Particualrs 2007 2006
11.10 Provision for Gratuity
Balance at 1 January 41,973,404 97,286,947
Less: Disbursed during the year (2,657,513) (1,136,027)
Add : Provision made during the year 40,766,427 15,829,484
Balance at 31 December 80,082,318 41,973,404

11.11 Interbranch adjustment account
The amount represents net balance outstanding against interoranch and head office transactions
originated but not responded by the balance sheet date.
However the unresponded entries of 31-12-2007(as of 31-01-2008) are given below:
No. of unresponded entries Unresponded entries ( Amont Tk.)
Dr. Cr _ Dr R
Up to three months 20 13 46,796,644 11,543,233
Over three months but less
than six months - - - 2
Over six months but within
one year - - = =
Over one year but within
five years - - ~ =
20 13 46,796,644 11,543,233
Taka
12, Share capital 2007 2006
12.1 Authorised:
35,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each 3,500,000,000 3,500,000,000
The Bank increased its authorised capital from Tk.1,000,000,000 to Tk.3,500,000,000 by passing a special  esolution
in the 4th Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Bank held on 09 July 2006.
12.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up:
1,71,37,575 ordinary shares (8,788,500 ordinary shares in 9006) of Tk. 100/~ each 1,713,757,500 878,850,000
42,84,393 ordinary shares (26,36,550 ordinary shares in 2006) 498,439,300 263,655,000
of Tk. 100/~ each issued as bonus share
57,192,595 ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each issued as Rights Share - 571,252,500
(one new share for existing two shares)
2,14,21,968 2,142,196,800 1,713,757,500
The bank has increased its paid up capital of Tk. 49,84,39,300 by issuance of 1:4 bonus shares at par
which was approved in the AGM on 03 June 2007.
12.3 Initial public offer (IPO)

Out of the total issued, subscrived and fully paid up capital of the Bank 3,138,750 ordinary shares of Tk.100/- each
amounting to Tk.313,875,000 was raised through public offering of shares in the year 2004
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No.

12.4

12.4.1

12.4.2

Particualrs

Capital Adequacy
Total assets of the bank

Total risk weighted assets

Required capital @ 10% (9% for the year 2006)
of risk weighted assets

Capital held:
Core capital (Tier I) Note 12.4.1

Supplementary capital (Tier II) Note 12.4.2

for the year ended 371 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007

51,503,027,985

2006

41,793,540,962

40,706,465,000 392,401,361,000
4,070,646,500 9.916,122,490
4,049,598,686 3,111,685,079

527,033,959

!

355,682,989

4,569,562,645 3,467,368,068
Surplus/(deficit) 498,916,145 551,245,578
Tier |
Paid up capital 2,142,196,800 1,713,757,500
Proposed issue of bonus - 498,439,300
Share premium 94,162,500 94,162,500
Statutory reserve 1,134,639,838 810,880,421
Dividend equalization A/C 62,775,000 62,775,000
Surplus in profit and loss A/C 608,754,548 1,670,358
4,042,528,686 3,111,685,079
Tier |l
General provision on Un classified investment 409,661,510 351,473,540
0.5% General provision on Off balance sheet exposures 113,163,000 -
Exchange equalization 4,209,449 4,209,449
597,033,959 355,682,989
Percentage of capital held against risk weighted assets 11.23% 10.70%
2007 2006
Capital requirement Required Held Required Held
Tier - | 5.00% 9.93% 4.50% 9.60%
Tier - Il 5.00% 1.99% 4.50% 1.10%
Total 10.00% 11.23% 9.00% 10.70%
19.5 Percentage of shareholdings at 31 December 2007
No. of shares _% of holdings
Sponsors/Directors (including share of the director
elected from public shareholders) 10,023,149 46.7891%
Corporate bodies- Local 4,632,886 21.6268%
Corporate bodies- Foreign 537,350 2.5084%
Foreign individuals 3,282 0.0153%
Non-resident Bangladeshi 360,422 1.6825%
General public 5,864,879 97.3779%
91,491,968 100.0000%
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No.

12.6

13.

14,

15.

16.

Particualrs

Range-wise shareholdings as on 31 December 2007 are as follows:

Range of holding of shares

Less than 500

500 to 5,000

5,001 to 10,000
10,001 to 20,000
20,007 to 30,000
30,001 to 40,000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 to 100,000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Over 1,000,000

Proposed issue of bonus shares

Balance at 1 January

Proposed bonus share during the year
Bonus shares issued during the year
Balance at 31 December

Share premium

Balance at 1 January

Addition during the year

Balance at 31 December
Dividend equalisation account
Balance at 1 January

Addition during the year

Balance at 31 December
Statutory reserve

Balance at 1 January

Addition during the year
Balance at 31 December

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Amount in Taka

2007 2006
No. of % of
share holding No. of
holders of shares shares
21,104 11.953% 2,560,457
1,960 10.594% 2,269,390
74 2.493% 534,141
46 2.995% 626,621
29 3.369% 721,746
10 1.680% 359,892
11 2.300% 4992 741
10 3.394% 727,000
39 54.911% 11,613,149
1 7.081% 1,516,831
23,284 100.000% 21,421,968
85,687,800 963,655,000
- 85,687,800
(85,687,800) (263,655,000)
- 85,687,800
94,162,500 94,162,500
94,162,500 94,162,500
62,775,000 62,775,000
62,775,000 62,775,000
810,880,421 569,989,609
393,759,417 240,890,812

1,134,639,838

810,880,421
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for the year ended 31 December 2007

No. Particualrs Taka
2007 2006
17. Retained earnings
Balance brought forward 1,670,358 49,989,805
Add: Transfer from provision for diminution of value in share - 4,963,123
Add: Profit for the year 930,843,607 650,292,349

Less: Adjustment for (under)/over provision for
tax made in earlier years

Less: Transfer to statutory reserve

Less: Proposed cash dividend (20%)

Less: Proposed stock dividend (5%)

Balance carried forward

(323,759,417)

(27,244,800 )
(240,890,812 )
( 349,751,500 )

( 85,687,800 )

608,754,548

1,670,358

18. Contingent liabilities and commitments
18.1 Letters of guarantee
Directors - =
Government - =
Bank and other financial institutions - -
Others 1,866,915,726 1,574,148,312
1,866,915,726 1,574,148,312
18.2 Irrevocable letters of credit
Letter of credit (cash) 4,546,840,000 3,689,832,000
Letter of credit (inland) 183,356,000 29,407,000
Letter of credit (EDF) 151,329,000 95,845,000
Letter of credit (back to back) 4,378,706,000 3,707,632,000
9,260,231,000 7,452,716,000
18.3 Bill for collection
Outward bills for collection 54,473,208 55,261,279
Local documentary bills for collection 394,499,000 365,355,196
Foreign documentary bills for collection 963,212,000 888,249,723
1,412,114,208 1,308,859,198
18.4 Other contingent liabilities
Accepted bill for payment (comm) 1,031,787,600 1,062,968,800
Back to back bills 8,666,502,000 7,280,816,000
Back to back bills (EDF) 392,924,339 214,449,053
Accepted bill for payment (DEF) 34,470,000 -
D. P bills (local) 37,710,000 100,130,000
10,093,393,939 8,658,363,853
Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 29 632,654,873 18,994,087,363
18.5 Litigation filed by the Bank
Motijheel branch 318,796,000 304,030,919
Panthapath branch 9,949,000 1,956,551
Agrabad branch 68,371,000 -
Khatungonj branch 26,426,000 26,495,846
Gazipur Chowrasta branch 4,378,000 4,377,550
Imamgon] branch 6,317,000 39,385,092
Gulshan branch 14,069,000 18,960,492
Rajuk Avenue branch 202,698,000 -
Uttara branch 688,000 -
651,692,000 388,136,450
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No.

19.

19.1

19.2

20.

20.1

91.

9211

Particualrs
Income statement

Profit (note-19.1)
Expenses (note-19.2)

Profit

Profit, discount and similar income

Dividend income

Fee, commission and brokerage

Gains less losses arising from dealing securities

Gains less losses arising from investment securities
Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies
Income from non-banking assets

Other operating income

Profit less losses on interest rate changes

Expenses

Profit, fee and commission
Losses on investments
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Investment income

Profit on investments (note-20.7)
Profit on placement with other banks

Profit on investments

Profit on investments

Less: loss on investments

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.

Profit on deposits (note 21.1)
Profit on  borrowings

Profit paid on deposits

Mudaraba savings deposits
Mudaraba short term deposits
Mudaraba term deposits
Mudaraba deposit under scheme
Profit paid on F.C

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Taka

2007

6,407,958,805
4,499,754,756

2006

4,967,563,969
3,588,890,896

1,908,204,049

1,378,673,073

5,057,794,988 3,921,585,566
10,051,644 6,961,375
594,730,219 498,179,155
81,216,333 998,967
447,796,175 384,796,950
916,439,446 155,041,956
6,407,958,805 4,967,563,969
3,589,931,445 9,954,119,915
692,306,974 486,513,927
169,420,055 109,618,433
48,796,989 38,638,621
4,499,754,756 3,588,890,896
4,884,021,430 3,749,264,618
59,446,652 58,820,948
4,043,468,082 3,808,085,566
4,889,462,298 3,749,264,618
5,440,798

4,884,021,430

3,749,264,618

3,585,036,298 9,941,540,959
9,500,000 19,066,667
3,587,536,298 9.953,607,619
79,540,343 75,333,620
59,753,453 56,110,846
9,419,370,892 9,019,893,558
1,026,371,610 790,255,375
17,553

3,585,036,228

9,041,540,9592
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No.

29.

23,

23.1

23.2

24.

95

78

Particualrs
Income from investment in shares/securities

Profit on Mudaraba Islami Investment Bond
Dividend on shares
Nominal value of bonus shares received

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Commission (note 23.1)
Exchange gain (note23.2)

Commission and Brokerage

Commission on L/Cs

Commission on L/Gs

Commission on bills purchased

Commission on accepted bills

Commission on OBC, IBC etc.

Commission on PO, DD, TT etc.

Commission for services rendered to issue of shares
Other commission

Brokerage
Exchange gain

Exchange gain
Less: exchange loss

Other operating income

Service and other charges

Postage/telex/SWIFT ffax/e-mail charges

Incidental charges

Foreign correspondent charge

Credit card income

Gain on sales of assets

Income from Merchant banking

Non-operating income (rent on locker and godown)

Salaries and allowances

Basic salary
Allowances
Provident fund
Bonus and exgratia
Gratuity

for the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
114,326,906 113,500,000
3,769,199 4,069,475
6,989,445 2,891,900
194,378,550 190,461,375
594,730,219 498,179,155
447,796,175 384,796,950
1,049,456,394 889,976,105
393,921,715 984,959,911
33,675,959 98,187,532
7,044,970 4,480,144
97,421,509 83,196,169
9,768,175 9,585,545
10,732,267 10,157,807
9,993,004 1,693,946
116,172,620 83,688,101
504,730,219 498,179,155
594,730,219 498,179,155
469,719,213 461,908,681
91,993,038 77,111,731
447,796,175 384,796,950
132,110,889 105,346,462
33,732,598 97,955,886
40,493,986 14,138,409
9,689,783 1,432,600
4,630,236 3,999,794
146,341 399,999
86,595 -
9,549,788 1,908,806
916,439,446 155,041,956
148,990,913 199,780,269
195,508,951 95,250,889
19,906,357 10,075,536
187,613,169 86,653,153
40,766,497 16,933,119
515,785,817 330,992,966




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No.

26.

97.

98.

29.

30.

31.

311

Particualrs

Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting, etc.

Rent and taxes
Insurance
Utilities

Legal expenses

Legal expenses
Other professional fees

Postage, stamp, telegram and telephone

Telephone bill - Office
Telephone bill - Residence
Courier charge

Telex il

SWIFT charge

Fax charge

Internet charge

Postage charge

Wide area network charge
Reuter charges

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.

Stationery and printing

Computer consumable stationery
Books and periodicals
Advertisement

Directors' fees

Directors' fees*
Directors' travelling expenses

*Directors' fees @ Tk 4,000 from the year 2006
Depreciation on and repairs to Bank's property

Depreciation (note-31.1)
Repairs and maintenance

Depreciation

Building and constructions
Furniture and fixtures
Interior decoration

Office equipment
Vehicles

Books

for the year ended 371 December 2007

Taka
2007 2006
46,127,899 40,331,191
94,449,394 20,516,027
13,399,109 11,311,506
83,969,332 72,158,724
1,237,889 2,265,694
581,387 824,980
1,819,276 3,090,674
7,074,359 5:973.371
1,008,809 852,943
16,183,984 14,877,172
74,310 37,814
5,812,152 6,522,981
15,263 16,434
1,035,392 519,218
70,371 238,380
6,558,953 5,748,226
4,954,558 4,416,522
_ 49,088,151 _ 39,201,661
15,695,582 17,107,963
7,372,066 4,977,589
372,992 392,083
9,907,354 6,406,247
39,647,994 98,883,882
1,460,000 1,172,000
717,217 406,096
2,177,217 1,578,096
48,796,282 38,638,621
_ 8553062 _ 6109517
57,349,344 44,748,138
948,214 -
4,899,731 3,951,008
11,127,733 9,874,258
98,883,627 21,598,208
3,575,774 3,110,375
131,203 104,772
48,796,282 38,638,621
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 371 December 2007

No Particualrs Taka
2007 2006
39, Other expenses
Discount and commission paid 1,695,217 512,296
Charges of banks 5,818,720 802,249
Security services 8,362,456 7,909,806
Entertainment 13,335,233 10,653,699
Car expenses 27,150,970 21,151,515
Subscription 5,304,689 3,547,295
Expenses for ESSS fund 1,000,000 1,000,000
Expenses for Exim Bank Foundation 20,504,752 14,146,047
Donation 8,894,948 1,403,500
Travelling expenses 25,027,646 9,868,323
Conveyance, cartage, freight and labour 1,774,740 1,539,932
Business development 13,247,159 6,576,866
Welfare and recreation 143,287 597,484
Training and internship expenses 2523,116 1,914,654
Liveries and uniform 691,685 495,766
Medical expenses 1,501,059 132,198
Meeting expenses 1,780,380 1,536,998
Loss from sale of assets 89,330 39,895
CDBL charges 926,205 972,948
Credit card charges 1,257,987 331,939
Zakat 25,121,399 19,972,460
Rights Share issue expenses - 2,116,958
Corporate social responsibility 63,865 53,800
Miscellaneous expenses 4,900,429 3,694,101
171,115,279 110,130,729
33. Provision for investment
Provision for classified investment (note-33.1) 118,055,993 90,887,038
Provision for un-classified investment (note-33.2) 78,261,804 58,190,948
Provision for SMA (note-33.3) (20,073,834) 30,104,152
176,243,963 179,182,138
33.1  Provision for classified investments
Amount of classified investments:
Bad/loss 463,493,644 154,944,719
Doubtful 85,895,917 268,849,043
Substandard 85,717,230 164,379,406
Total classified investments 635,106,791 588,173,168
Provision required 270,763,271 183,888,706
Provision made earlier 183,888,706 198,823,711
Less: Profit waived 2007/ [investment write offAvaived during the year 2006] (31,181,428) (105,822,043)
152,707,278 93,001,668
Provision made during the year 118,055,993 90,887,038
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No.

33.2

33.3

34.

35.

36.

Particualrs

Provision for un-classified investment

Total investment
Less: classified

Less: staff loan

Less: Special Mention Account
Base for provision for unclassified investments

Provision required for unclassified investment
Less: provision made earlier
Provision made during the year

Provision required for SMA

Less: provision made earlier

(Provision reduced as on 31-12-2007)/provision
made as on 31-12-2006

Earning per share (EPS)
Net profit after tax

Total ordinary shares outstanding (weighted average)
Earning per share
Number of meetings

Board meeting
Executive Committee meeting

Number of branches

for the year ended 31 December 2007

Taka
2007 2006
40,195,239,299 32,641,270,316
635,106,791 588,173,168
39,560,132,431 392,053,097,148
351,492,391 268,220,343
39,208,640,040 31,784,876,805
443,070,679 845,487,826
38,765,569,361 30,939,388,979
387,655,694 309,393,890
309,393,890 951,202,949
78,261,804 58,190,948
292,005,816 492,079,650
49 079,650 11,975,498
(20,073,834) 30,104,152
930,843,607 650,292,342
21,421,968 14,955,028
43.45 43.48
7 8
48 50
55 58
35 30
35 30
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

No Particulars
37. Audit Committee

In pursuance of the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular no.12 dated 23
December 2002, the Audit Committee was formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank
consisting of the Board members w.e.f. 3 March 2003. As on 371 December 2007 following
Directors are the members of the Audit Committee:

Sl Status with

no. Name the committee | Educational qualification

D) Mr. AKM. Nurul Fazal Chairman B. Com. (Hons), M. Com. (Mgt.), LLB (DU)
in Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan Member B.Sc. Agri. (Hons), M.Sc. Agri. (Agronomy)
i) Mr. Zubayer Kabir Member BBA

The audit committee of the Board met in 6 (six) occasions during the year 2007 in which among
others, the following issues were discussed:

i) Work Plan of routine inspection of Branches and Head Office Divisions during the year 2007

i Review of Head office inspection report on different branches.

i) Work Plan of routine IT audit & inspection of Branches and Head Office Divisions during the
year 2007

iv)  Review of overdue and classified investment of the Bank.
V) Recommendation for appointment of external Auditor of the Bank for the year ended 31

December, 2007
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

No. Particulars

37.1 Name of the directors and the entities in which they had interest as at 31 December 2007

Sl. Name Status with Name of firms/companies in which

no. the bank interested as tor/director/managing
agent/quarantor/employee/partner etc.

1 Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mazumder Chairman Star Light Knitwear Ltd.

Nassa Apparels Ltd.

Nassa Spinning Ltd.

Sun Seeds Apparels Ltd.
Kimia Garments Industries Ltd.
Kimia Apparels Inds. Ltd.
Kimia Washing Industries Ltd.
Western Dresses Ltd.

Mam Garments Limited
Nassa Wash Limited

Nassa Embroidery Ltd.
Native Packages Ltd.

Toy Woods (BD) Company Ltd.
MNC Apparels Ltd.

New World Apparels Ltd.
Nassa Fashions Ltd.

Nassa Taipei Textiles Mills Ltd.
Feroza Garments Ltd.

Bay Pacific Enterprise Ltd.
The Rainbow Accessories Ltd.
Nassa Clothings Ltd.

Liz Apparels Ltd.

Liz Wash Ltd.

Nassa Taipei Denimes Ltd.
Nassa Basics Ltd.

Nassa Basics Wash Ltd.
Nassa Hi Tech Wear Ltd.
Global Nassa Wear Ltd.
Nassa Spinners Ltd.

Nassa Taipei Spinners Ltd.
The Rainbow Trims Ltd.
Nassa Knit Ltd.

ANW Associates Ltd.

2 Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Director Nassa Apparels Ltd.

Western Dresses Ltd.

Mam Garments Ltd.
Sun-Seeds Apparels Ltd.
New World Apparels Ltd.
Nassa Embroidery Ltd.

Nassa Wash Limited

Native Packasges Ltd.

Nassa Knit Ltd.

The Rainbow Accessories Ltd.
Feroza Garments Ltd.

MNC Apparels Ltd.

Bay Pacific Enterprise Ltd.
Toy Woods (BD) Co. Ltd.
Nassa Fashions Ltd.

Nassa Taipei Textiles Mills Ltd.
Nassa Clothings Ltd

Nassa Spinning Ltd.

Kimia Garments Indus. Ltd.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

No. Particulars

Sl. Name Status with Name of firms/companies in which
no. the bank interested as tor/director/managing
agent/guarantor/employee/partner etc.

Kimia Apparels Indus. Ltd.
Kimia Washing Indus. Ltd.
Liz Apparels Ltd.

Liz Wash Ltd.

Nassa Taipei Denimes Ltd.
Nassa Basics Limited
Nassa Basics Wash Ltd.
Nassa Hi Tech Wear Ltd.
Global Nassa Wear Ltd.
Nassa Spinners Ltd.
Nassa Taipei Spinners Ltd.
The Rainbow Trims Ltd.

3 Mr. Md. Faiz Ullah Director Not Applicable

4 Mrs. Nasima Akhter Director MNC Apparels Ltd.
Sun Seeds Apparels Ltd.
Toy Woods (BD) Company Ltd.

5 Mr. A.K.M. Nurul Fazal Director Al-Noor Corporation

6 Al-haj Md. Nurul Amin Director Electro Mart Ltd.

Trade International Marketing Ltd.
Mercantile Insurance Co. Ltd.
Amin International

Sunny Agency

7 Mr. Zubayer Kabir Director M/s Erebus Properties Ltd.
Cell Bangla Ltd.

8 Mr. Md. Habibullah Director Auto Museum Ltd.
AM. Corporation

Mr. Md. Abdul Mannan Director Not applicable

10 Mr. Abdullah Al-Zahir Sawpan Director Hamid Tower
Wings on Textile

11 Mr. Mohammed Shahidullah Director Aziz Corporation
Sabuj Traders
Eastern Corporation

12 Bay Leasing & Investment Ltd. Director Not applicable
Represented by Mr. Mahbubur Rashid

13 Mr. Kazi Masihur Rahman Managing Director Not applicable

37.2 Related party transactions

Significant contracts where bank is a party and wherein directors have interest:

Name of director Nature of contract Purpose Remarks
and related by
Nil Nil Nil

As of the date of these financial statements the bank had no transactions with the related party/(ies) as defined in the BRPD Circular
no. 14 issued by Bangladesh Bank on 25 June 2003.
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NOTES TO F|NANC|AL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31 December 2007

No Particulars

38.0 General

38.1 Events after balance sheet date
Proposed Dividend

The Board of Directors of the company in its 57th meeting held on April 17, 2008 has recommended for declaration of
cash dividend @ 7% per share out of the profit made during the year and stock dividend @ 25% out of rest of the
profit and reserve kept under share premium account subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 9th AGM
of the company.

38.2  Auditors work hour

The external auditor of the bank, Pinaki & Company, Chartered Accountants has spent around 3864 hours to complete
the audit and has covered 80% of the bank's risk weighted assets as on reporting date.

383 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

384 Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to current year's presentation.
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LIST OF BRANCHES

Motijheel Branch

Sharif Mansion

56-57 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 9568534, 9552800, 9554988
Fax : 880-2-9569983

E-mail : eximmoti@aitlod.net

Panthapath Branch

19/2, West Panthapath

North Dhanmondli, Dhaka

Tel : 8124261, 9145911, 8141764
Fax : 880-02-8126191

E-mail : eximpath@progetelod.net

Agrabad Branch

Mawla Chamber, 6 Agrabad C/A
Chittagong

Tel : 031-727657-8 Fax : 031-715796
Khatungonj Branch

Union Square Building

1078 Ramjoy Mohajan Lane Khatungonj,
Chittagong

Tel : 031-615544, 610711

Fax : 031-615544

Gazipur Chowrasta Branch
Nasir Super Market (1st Floor)
Chandona, Gazipur

Tel : 9256499-3, Fax : 9256493

Imamgonj Branch

Haji Abdul Kader Mansion

139 Chawk Mugaltuli, Imamgonj
Laloagh, Dhaka

Tel : 7315527-8, Fax : 7315530

Gulshan Branch

75, Gulshan Avenue
CWSA-10, Gulshan, Dhaka
Tel : 9886296, 9862969
Fax : 880-2-8818703

Sonaimuri Branch

Mohammadia Super Market, Sonaimuri
Bazar, Sonaimuri, Noakhali

Tel : 01711-750610, 01711-885754

Sylhet Branch

Al-Hamra Shopping City

Zinda Bazar, Sylhet

Tel : 0821-724413, 0821-723672
Ext-2277, Fax : 725070

Nawabpur Branch

19/1 Nawabpur Road, Dhaka-1100
Tel : 7125306, 7125307, 7125308
Fax : 7125308

Narayangonj Branch

14/1, S.M. Maleh Road, Sattar Tower

Tanbazar, Narayangonj
Tel : 7610213-4, Fax : 7610215
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Shimrail Branch

Al-Haj A. Rahman Super Market &
Shopping Tower

Chittagong Road Chowrasta
Shimrail, Siddirgonj, Narayangonj
Tel : 7609672-3, Fax : 7609268
Rajuk Avenue Branch

Rajuk Avenue, 9 Rajuk Avenue
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

Tel : PABX : 9565397, 9556884,
9570083 Fax : 9555132

New Eskaton Branch

27/1, New Eskaton Road, Dhaka
Tel : 8314435, 8314159

Fax : 9349196

Uttara Branch

House No. 61/A, Road No. 7

Sector No. 4, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka
Tel : PABX : 8919785, Fax : 8952838
Laksham Branch

Daulatgonj Bazar, Laksham

Comilla

Tel : 08032-333

Mirpur Branch

Shreyasi Tower (1st & 2nd Floor)

Plot No. 7, Main Road No. 3 Rokeya Saran,

10 No. Crossing Mirpur, Dhaka-1212,
Tel : 8056776, 8054996
Fax : 8054226

Jubilee Road Branch

63-64 Jubilee Road, Enyet Bazar
Chittagong.

Tel : 611170, Fax : 031-611170
Elephant Road Branch

218 Elephant Road, Bata Signal
Dhaka-1205

Tel : PABX : 9667097-8

Fax : 880-2-9667267

Mawna Chowrasta Branch

Kitab Ali Plaza, Mawna Chowrasta Sreepur,
Gazipur

Tel : 06825-52359

Bogra Branch

Sheikh Mansion, Baragola, Bogra

Tel : 051-60702-5, Fax : 051-60704
Fax : 051-60704

Jessore Branch
37 MK. Road, Jessore
Tel : 0421-67980-3, Fax : 67983

Malibagh Branch

484, DIT Road, Malibagh, Dhaka-1217
Tel : 9340444, 8319076

Fax : 9357057

Ashulia Branch

Rifat Square Plaza, Jamgara, Savar
Tel : 7701480, 77019178
01713-040588,

Ashugonj Branch

Hazi Zahirul Haque Monshi Shopping
Complex, Main Road Charchartalla
Ashugonj, Brahmanbaria

Tel : 01713-063433

Satmasjid Road Branch

47 Satmasjid Road

Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Tel : 81492849, 8118680, 8141249
Fax : 81429232

CDA Avenue Branch

191 CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad
Chittagons,

Tel : 031-652074, Fax : 652074

Chowmohoni Branch

60/231 D.B. Road, Chowmohoni
Noakhali

Tel : 0321-52700/52034, Fax : 52700

Bashundhara Branch

11/4 Bashundhara Road, Badda
Dhaka-1212

Tel : 9883883

Fenchugonj Branch
Samad Plaza, Fenchugonj, Sylhet
Phone : 08226-56163

Comilla Branch

Goni Bhuiyan Mansion, A K. Fazlul Haque
Road, Monohrapur, Comilla

Tel : 617922, 61850

Rangpur Branch

Shah Amanat Super Market

Station Road, Rangpur.

Tel : 0521-619214, 0521-61215

Moulvibazar Branch

Al-Aksa Shopping Centre, Sylhet Road
Moulvibazar

Tel : 0861-63007, 0861-68885

Fax : 0861-63009

Savar Bazar Branch
B-71, Rana Tower, Bazar Road, Savar
Dhaka.

Karwan Bazar Branch

BGMEA Complex, 23/1, Panthapath Road
Karwan Bazar, Dhaka

Tel : PABX 8140204-06, Fax : 8140200



EXIM Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

DS Registered Office: Printers Building, 5 Rajuk Avenue Dhaka-1000.

PROXY FORM

I/We

of
being a member of EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED (the “Company”) do hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./
Miss./Ms.

of

or failing him/her Mr./Mrs./Miss. /Ms.

of

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf, at the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be

held on Tuesday, August 26, 2008 at 11:00 A.M. at Bangladesh-China Friendship Conference Centre, Sher-E-Banglanagor, Agargaon,
Dhaka-1207 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2008.

(Signature of the Shareholder)
(Signature of the Proxy) BO ID/ AL No.
Dated Dated

Note: i) Signature must be in accordance with specimen signature registered with Depository Participant(s)/ Company.
i) A Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Ninth Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend
and vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly stamped must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at

least 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.
Signature Verified

Authorized Signatory
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited

E.’x.}% Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
ATTENDANCE SLIP

I hereby record my attendance at the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Tuesday, August 26,2008 at
11:00 A.M. at Bangladesh-China Friendship Conference Centre, Sher-E-Banglanagor, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207.

Name of Member/Proxy

Register Folio No./BO 1D/ AL No.

holding of ordinary Shares of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited.

Signature
N.B.: 1. Please present this Slip at the Reception Desk.
2. Please note that Annual General Meeting can only be attended by the honourable shareholders or properly constituted Proxy/Attorney/
Representative thereof. Therefore, any friend or children accompanying with honourable shareholder or Proxy/Attorney/ Representative will not
be allowed to the meeting.
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Shariah Based Islami Bank

Export Import Bank Of Bangladesh Limited
Printers Building, 5, Rajuk Avenue (5th, 6th, 10th & 13th floor)
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Phone: PABX - 9561604, Fax: 880-2-9556988, Swift: EXBKBDDH
E-mail: eximho @bdonline.com, Web-site: www.eximbankbd.com
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